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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO

THE MEMBERS OF
CERIFICATION ENGINEERS INTERNATIONAL LIM ITED

Report on the Audit of Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of Certification
Engineers lnternational Limited ("the company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31

March 2025, the statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and
notes to the financial statements, including a summary of material accounting policies and
other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "the standalone financial
statements").

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the
CompaniesAct, 2013 ("theAct") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in

conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, of the state of affairs of
the Company as at 31 March 2025, its profit (including other comprehensive income), changes
in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis of Opinion

We have conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under
section 143(1 0) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in

the Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We
are lndependent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the lnstitute
of Chartered accountants of lndia (lCAl) together with the ethical requiremerrt that are relevant
to our audit of the Financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the rules there under, and we have fulfillecl our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit eviclence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone lnd AS
financial statements.

Management's Res pons ibil ity for the Standalone F i nancial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance (including other
comprehensive income), changes in equity and cash flows of the company in accordance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, including the lndian Accounting
Standards specified in the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as
amended) under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of
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the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other iiregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the standalone financial statements, Management is responsible for assessing
the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so. The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's
financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standatone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Standalone Financial
Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professionaljudgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit, We also:

o ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud
is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(gxi)
of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company
has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of
such controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of Accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by Management.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of Management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the company's
ability to continue as a going concern. lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our Auditor's Report to the related disclosures in thep*q

uH#

lone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modif,7 our
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opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report, However, future events or conditions may cause the company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

r Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation,

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of reasonably
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative
materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating
the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the
financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance iegarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevattt ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), issued by the

Central Government of lndia in terms of suh-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give
in the "Annexure A", a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
Order, to the extent applicable

2. The Comptroller and Auditor General of India has issued Directions indicating the areas to
be examined in terms of sub section (5) of section 143 of the Act, compliance of which are
set out in "Annexure B".

3. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best

of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.
b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the

company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.
c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive

income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the lndian
Accounting Standards specified in the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015 (as amended) under Section 133 of the Act.

e) As per notification number G.S,R. 463(E) dated 5 June, 2015 issued by Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, section 164(2) of the Act regarding the disqualifications of Directors
is not applicable to the company, since it is a Government Comparry.

ffi
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With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial

statements of the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to

our separate Report in "Annexure C".

As per notification number G.S.R. 463(E) dated 5 June, 2015 issued by Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, section 197(16) of the Act regarding the Managerial remuneration is

not applicable to the company, since it is a Government Company.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance

with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended), in our

opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to

US:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its standalone financial statements - Refer Note 36 to the standalone
financial statements;

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long term
contracts including derivative contracts;
There were no amounts which were required to be transferred, to the lnvestor
Education and Protection Fund by the company.
(a)The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or
any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or
entities, including foreign entities ("lntermediaries"), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the lntermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been
received by the Company from any person or entities, including foreign entities
("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
othenruise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in

other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused
us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as
provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

v. (a) The final dividend proposed for the previous year, declared and paid by the
Company during the year is in accordance with Section 123 of theAct.
(b) The interim dividend declared and paid by the Company during the year is in
accordance with Section 123 of theAct.
(c) As stated in Note No 38 to the Standalone Financial Statements, the Board of
Directors of the Company has proposed final dividend for the year which is subject

s)

h)

iii.

iv.

ffi
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to the approval of the members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The

amount of dividend proposed is in accordance with section 123 of the Act to the

extent it applies to declaration of dividend.

vi. Based on our examination, the company has used accounting software for

maintaining its books of accounts
a) The software includes a feature for recording an audit trail with edit log.

b) The audit trail feature was enabled throughout the financial year,

c) All the transactions recorded in the software are covered in the audit trail

d) And the audittrail has been preserved as perstatutory requirementfor retention

of records.

For P G Ghadiali and Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 103132WM-100037

V,:*t)
Pannkaj Ghadiali
Managing Partner
Membership No.: 031745
U Dl N : 250317 45BM [(VHA5409

Place: Mumbai

Date: May 26,2025
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Annexure . A to the lndependent Auditor,s Report

Annexure referred to in Paragraph 1 under our 'Report on Other Legal Regulatory
Requirements section in the lndependent Auditor Report of even date on the standalone lnd
AS Financial Statements of Certification Engineers lnternational Limited for the year ended Bl
March 2025,we report that: -

i. ln respect of the company's property, plant and equipment and intangible assets:
a.

(A) ln our opinion, the Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars
including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) ln our opinion, the Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars
of intangible assets.

b' As explained to us, physical verification of Property, Plant and Equipment is being
conducted in a phased program by the management designed to cover all the assets
at reasonable intervals, which in our opinion is reasonable having regard to the size
of the Company and the nature of assets. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

c. The Company owns lease hold property acquired from CIDCO on 60 years lease. The
title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the Company
is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee)
disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of the Company. The
property has been leased out to other entity. As per lease agreement permission from
CIDCO is required for subletting the propefty but such permission is not availabte with
the company. The management has duly communicated to CIDCO the fact that the
company is subletting the property to EPFO and there has been no objection from
ctDco.

The Company has not revalued any of its property, plant and equipment (including
rightof-use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no proceedings have been
initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any Benami Transactions
(Prohibition)Act, 1988 (4S of 1988) and rutes made there under,

The inventory in the company includes stationery and consumable items the value
whereof is not material. According to the information and explanation given to us and
the records examined by us, physical verification of inventory has been conducted at
reasonable intervals by the management. ln our opinion, the coverage and procedure
of such verification by the management is appropriate, No discrepancy of 1Oo/oor more
in aggregate for each class of inventory was noticed on physical verification of stocks
by the management as compared to book records.

The company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs 5 crore,
in aggregate, at any points of the time during the year, from banks or financial
institution on the basis of security of current assets, so this point is not applicable.

our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, during the
pr the Comoany has not made any investments in, provided any guarantee or security

e.
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or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured

to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any other pares. So, the sub clauses
(a) to (f) are not applicable on the company.

ln our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us and based on

the audit procedures conducted by us, the Company has not given any loan directly or
indirectly to directors or any person in whom any of the director of the company is

interested, or given any guarantee or provided any security in connection with any loan

taken by directors or such other person during the year, hence compliance with the
provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to loans and advances granted,
guarantees and securities provided and investments made by the Company does not

arise..

ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits from the
public within the meaning of the directive issued by the RBI provisions of Section 73 to 76
of the Act or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the relevant rules framed there
under. Hence, reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has
not prescribed the maintenance of costrecords under clause (d) of sub-section (1) of
Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013.

According to the information and explanations given to us in respect of statutory dues:

a. The Company has generally been regular in deposing undisputed statutory dues
including goods and services tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance,
income-tax, service tax and other material statutory dues, as applicable with
the appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanation given to us,
there were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of above statutory dues
outstanding on 31't March 2025 for a period of more than 6 months from the date
they became payable.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us, with reference to the
amounts required to be deposited as referred in sub-clause (a) (supra), there are no
such amounts which have not been deposited by the Company on account of any
dispute, except the following:

Period to
which the
amount
related

Remarks,
Forum where the dispute is
pending

Wrong
availment of
ITC

2018-19 Office of the Commissioner of
CGST & Excise, Raigad

Nom
submission
of records of
credit note.

201 8-1 9 Office of the Commissioner of
CGST & Excise, Raigad

lncome Tax
Rectification
u/s 154

Assessment
year 2016-
17

Jurisdictional Assessing
Officer

lncome Tax
Act, 1961
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SI No Nature of
Statute

Nature of
Dues

Amount
(Rs in
Lakh)

Period to
which the
amount
related

Remarks,
Forum where the dispute is
pending

3. lncome Tax
Act, 1961

lncome Tax
Rectification
u/s 154

124.37 Assessment
year 2015-
16

Jurisdictional Assessing
Officer

The rectification under section 154 filled with the depaftment not settled after a long period of
time fufther /afesf sfafus is nof available with the company. Since the matter only relates to
rectification, it is not possrb/e to state as to whether the same is disputed,

viii. Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations given
by the management, there are no such transactions which were earlier not recorded in the
books of accounts and have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in
the tax assessments under the lncome Tax Act, 1961 (4S of 1961).

ix.

a. ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not availed any loans, thus reporting under sub-clauses (a), (b), (c) (d),
(e) and (f) are not applicable.

x.

a. Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations given
by the management, the company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer
or further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year

b. Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations given
by the management, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures during the year.

xi, a. ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud
by the Company or any fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the
year and hence reporting under clause 3 (xi)(a) and (b) of the Order is not applicable.

b, ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has whistle blower policy. The Company has not received any whistle blower
complaints up to the date of this report and hence reporting under clause 3(xi)(c) of the
Order is not applicable.

xii. ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it. Accordingly,
clause 3 (xii) of the Order is not applicable.

xiii, According to the information and explanations given to us, all the major transactions with
the related parties are in compliance with section s 177 and 188 of Companies Act, where
applicable and the details have been disclosed in the financial statements, etc.,
as required by the applicable Accounting Standards.

xiv. According to Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 internal audit is not applicable to the

ffiompany.Thus,reportingunderpara14(a)and(b)isnotrequired

a"[19
\Seorcc9/
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tn our opinion during the year the company has not entered ,n,o unrilll;:5H::ffi:tt
with its directors or persons connected with its directors, and hence provisions of section
192 of the Companies Act, 2Q13 are not applicable to the Company,

a. According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company is not required
to be registered under section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of lndia Act 1934.

b. ln our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the
Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities
without a valid Certificate of Registration from the Reserve Bank of lndia as per the
Reserve Bank of lndia Act, 1934.
c. ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, The
Company is not a Core lnvestment Company (ClC) as defined in the regulations made
by the RBl. Accordingly reporting under clause 3(xvi)(c) of the order is not applicable.

d. ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are
no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the Core lnvestment
Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting under clause
3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not appticable.

xvii. The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit
and the immediately preceding financialyear

xviii. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

xix. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and
based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come
to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the
date of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year
from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the
future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up
to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that
all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get
discharged by the Company as and when they fall due,

xx. a. The unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) on other than
ongoing projects requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule Vll to the Companies
Act are in compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the said
Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) of the Order is not applicable for the year.

b. ln respect of ongoing projects, the Company has transferred unspent Corporate
Social Responsibility (CSR) amount as at the end of the previous financial year, to a
Special account within a period of 30 days from the end of the said financial year in
compliance with the provision of section 135(6) of the Act,

According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination of
books of accounts and other documents, the company is not required to prepare
consolidated financial statements and hence, clause (xxi) of the Companies (Auditor's
Report) Order, 2020 is not applicable.

xxi.
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xxi. According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination of

books of accounts and other documents, the company is not required to prepare

consolidated financial statements and hence, clause (xxi) of the Companies (Auditor's

Report) Order, 2020 is not applicable.

For P C Ghadialiand Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 103132W /V-100037h;z
Pannkaj Ghadiali
Managing Partner
Membership No.: 031745
U Dl N : 250317 45BM I(VHA5409

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 26,2025
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Annexure B to lndependent Auditors' Report

Referred to Paragraph 2 under the heading of "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory

Requirements" of our report of even date According to the information and

explanations given to us we report as under:

Sr. No. Direction Reply

1. Whether the Company has system in

place to process all the accounting

transactions through lT system? lf

yes, the implications of processing of

accounting transactions outside lT

system on the integrity of the accounts

along with the financial implications, if

any, may be stated.

Yes, the Company has in-house developed

lT software and systems in place to process

all the accounting transactions. All the

transactions are stored on the server of the

parent company to keep the data safe and

secure. As no accounting transactions is

outside lT system there is no implication on

the integrity of the accounts along with the

fi nancial implications.

2. Whether there is any restructuring of

an existing loan or cases of

waiver/write off of debts/

loans/interest etc, made by a lenderto

the Company due to the Company's

inability to repay the loan? lf yes, the

financial impact may be stated

whether such cases are properly

accounted for? (ln case, lender is a

government company).

The company has not taken any loan as on

balance sheet date except Bank Guarantee

Facility. Therefore, there is no case of

restructuring of an existing loan or cases of

waiver/write off of debts/ loans/interest etc.

during the year 2024-25.

3. Whether funds (grants/subsidy etc.)

received/ receivable for specific

schemes from Central/State

Government or its agencies were

properly accounted for/ utilized as per

its term and conditions? List the cases

of deviation. Funds

As per our information and explanation

given to us and based on our examination

of records no funds(Grants/subsidy etc.)

received by the company for specific

schemes from Central/State Government.
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received/receivable for specific

schemes from Central/ State

agencies were properly accounted

for/utilized as per its terms and

conditions.

For P C Ghadiali and Co LLP

Ghartered Accountants

FRN: 103132W /V-100037 
,_

)a;'2-/
Pannkaj Ghadiali

Managing Partner

Membership No.: 031745

UDIN: 250317 45BMI(VHA5409

Place: Mumbai

Date: May 26,2025
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Annexure C" to the lndependent Auditor,s Report

Referred to in paragraph 3(f) under the heading 'Report on Other Legal & Regulatory
Requirement' of our report of even date to the Standalone Financial Statement! of thil
company for the period ended March 3i, 2026:

Report on the lnternal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 149 d
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Certification
Engineers lnternational Limited ("the Company") as at March 91,2025 in conjunction with our
audit of the Standalone financial statements of the Company for the period ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for lnternal Financia! Controts

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on, "the internal control over financial reforting criteria eitablished by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of lndia (lCAl)". These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efiicient conduct of its business, including adherence
toCompany's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detecti-on of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2018.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
GuidanceNote on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance
Note") issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia and the'StanOiiOs on Auditing
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
auditof internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respLcts.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting includeJ obtaining an
understandingof internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weaknessexists, and testing and evaluating the design and operatingiffectiveness of
internalcontrol basedon the assessed risk. The procedures ielected'depen! on the auditor,s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraudor error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls iystdm over financial
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Meaning of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the Company'sassets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

lnherent Limitations of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
proced u resmay deteriorate.

Opinion

lnternal Financial Controls testing has been done on the principles and practices generally
followed based on the Standard Operating Procedures (SOPs) designed by the parent
company management to the extent applicable.

ln our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internalfinancialcontrols system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31 ,2025, based on, the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued
by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia

For P C Ghadialiand Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 103132WM-100037

)*n*^>-'
Fannkaj Ghadiali
Managing Partner
Membership No.: 031745
UD I N : 250317 45BM KVVHA5409

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 26,2025
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P C Ghndinli nrud Co LLP
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

COMPLIANCE CERTIF!CATE

We have conducted audit of annual accounts of Certification Engineers lnternational Limited

for the year ended 31't March, 2025 in accordance with the directions/sub directions issued
by C&AG of lndia under section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and certify that we have
complied with allthe Directions/Sub directions issued to us.

For P C Ghadiali and Co LLP

FRN: 103132WM-100037

)d'-'J/
Pannkaj Ghadiali
Managing Partner
Membership No.: 031745
UDIN: 250317 45BMKWHA5409

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 22,2025
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Certification Engineers International Limited

Statcment of Profit And Loss Fot The Yeat Ended 3l Match 2025

31 March 2025

(? In Lakhs)

3l March 2024PARTICUI,{RS

REVENUE
Incomc linrm Scrviccs

Othcr lncomc

Total Income

EXPENSES
iVanpowcr Scrviccs

I.)mpkrycc Bcncfi rs l.)xpcnscs

Iiinancc (losts

I)cprcciation and Amomsanoo

[,)xpcnscs

Othcr [.)xpcnscs

Facilitics Costs

Oorporatc (iosts

Otlrcr (irsts

Total Erpcnscs

Pro6t Bcfore Tax
'l ax l.)xpcnsc

Currcnt'l'ax

Iiadicr ycars ax adiustmcnts (nc$

l)cfcrrcd 'l ax

Pnofit For The Year

Other Comprehensive Income
Itcms that will not bc rcclassificd to profit and loss

Rc-mcasuremcnt gains (osses)

on dcfincd bcncfit plans

Incomc tax relating to itcms that
will not be rcclassificd to profit
and loss

Total Comprehensive Income For The Year

Eamiogs Per Equity Share (Face Value ( 100 Per Share)
Basic $
Dilutcd (t)

Summary of matcrial accounting policics and accompanying
notes form an integal pat of thcsc financial statcmcnts.
'lhis is the statemcnt of profit and loss rcfcrrcd to in our rcport of cvcn datc.

For P C Ghadieli and Co LLP
(lhartcrcd Accountants

Irirm llcg No.103l 321?/W- 1 00037\
}1,,-,/

Notc No,

21

22

6,201.98

590.36

5,086.00

507.1 l

W
23

24

23

?6

27 ,\
27 l'
?1 ("

1,212.2?

LA54.t5
1.44

25.96

11?.67

I t 2.5,{

411.84

1.037.51

|,721 .93

5.05

46.59

163.07

76.31

83 r.80

4,M6.82 3,888.49

2,751.52

187.99

l?.72

(110.73)

2,0(tt.53

(35.26)

2,035.1i

229.06

229.06

1to52

For and on bchalf of Certilication Engineers lntemational Umited

2t|

t,104.62

542.61)

(82.04)

1,214.t)6

8.88

(18.93;

1.16

1229.89

29

138.13

r 38.23

PANNXAJ GHADIALI

Ntanaging l)anncr

i\lcmbcrship No. 031745

UI)IN:

Place: New Delhi
Date rMay ?.612025

(irmpany Secrctary

Noq,l.^i
(P. N[hrNr)

(lhicf Ilinancial Officcr
l)AN : AIr(ll)l)16271t

OKC, USA

{o*n/ illr^L
(RAJIV RANJAN)

(.hicI l,]xccutivc ( )fficer

I)r\N : ;\i\[)l)110,i96.1

(R.P. BATM) (VARTTKA SHUKI-A.)

l)irector ( )hairman

t)tN : t03()190.t t)lN :0ti777tllJ5: llC l l'}K925BI I



. Cerification Engineers International Limited

Cash Flow Stetcmcnt For Thc Year Endcd 3l March 2025

PARTICUI.ARS

A CASH PLOW FROM OPEMTING ACTIVTTIES
I'rrfit llcforc'lhx

Adiu.ltDcnls forl

l)cprccintion and Amonisntion lixpcnscs

Itrolinkrn lror Flmploycc llcncfi ts

,\llowancc for cxpcctcd crcdit krsrrx - imdi'rcccir.ablcs and adr.anctq (nct.

l,nx'irion lirr corpr)flltc social rc*ponsibilitl.

Intcrcrt locomc aod rlmonisrd Incomc ()n Securiq l)cposir
[)cfcrcrl lncomc

Incomc on snlc of l)mpcrg,, plant lnd cquipmcnr

Rcnml lncomc

Opcreting Prolit Beforc Working Capirrl Chonge

Movcmcnt In VorHng Capital
l)ccrensc/(ncrcasc) ln'l'rndc ltcccir.nblcs

I)ccrcasc/(lncrensc) In lnr.cotorics

l)ccrtasc,/(ncrcnsc) In ()rhcr Currcnl lnd Non-(.urcnt Arscts
I)ccrcnsc/(ncrcasc) ln Othcr (lumnt lrinancial rlsscts

@crcreasc)/lncmsc ln ()rhcr (lurrcnt lnrl Non,(lurrcnr Liabilrrrs
(Dccrcasc)/lncrrasc ln ()thcr (irrrtrt ltinancial and Non-lrinancial Liabilitcs

Cash Florv Fmm Opcreting Activitics Poet Working Crpital Changee
lncomc'lhx Paid (Nct)

Nct Caeh Flow From Opcreting Activiricr (A)

CASH FI,OWS FROM INVESTING
B ACTTVITIES

l'urchasc Of Propcrq', Itlants, [iquipcmcnts and lntangiblc Asscrs (Nct) (ncluding capital rvork-in-pnrgrcss)
l,ircd Dcporit placcd witlr banhrr having original maturity of morc than rhrcc monrhs
l'ixcd Dcposit wirh banks mnruted ha'ing original ,raturiq rf m.rc thnn thrcc monrhs
Intcrcst ltccciycd

Rental Incomc

Nct Caeh Flowr Uscd In Invcating Activitics (B)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING
c ACTWITIES

Diridend Paid

Paymcnt of Lcasc Iiabilitics
Nct Caeh Uscd In Financing Aoivitiee (C)

Incrcasc In Cash And Cash Equivalcnre (A+B+C)

Cash And Cash l*luivalcnts At'lhc llc.gining Of 'l'hc ycar

Cash And Caoh F4uivelcnte At The End OfThe year

'Ihis is thc ca"sh florv statcmcnt as refcrrcd to in our rcpon ofcr.cn datc,

For P C Ghadiali end Co LLP
(ihaccred Accountant$

liirm Rcg No.103132W/W-1 00037

1,698.58

8.31

(12,1(rE.i9)

I 1,591.94

341.7?

41.5n

(l,395,00)

0 4.e0)

(1,409.90)

303.34

106.4{)

449.74

For and on behalf of Ccrtification Engincers Intenrational Limitett

3t March 2025

2,'t51.52

25.96

87.1).1

201.98

lr {)o

(5.r1.36)

(r s4)

(1.?2)

(l ln Lakha)
Jl March 2024

I .l(1,1 62

,t6.39

52.n7

3t4.el
().lln)

(45;.0r,)

(2.n6)

().23)

01.38) (.lr).12)

2,480.J9

(.rr8 40)

(1.27)

(]6 8?)

I 4.74

l2(t.15

252.\2

2,]38.70
((/10.01)

Chicf l'lxccutirc ( )fficcr l)ircctor
l)AN: AAPI)1I0496J L)lN :10301904

1,638.31

(6(rl. I I )
(l.,ltl

(1.,1I )

.'r l.r.3.l

2I Llttl
7.t..1{)

r,57 r.82

(i76.11{)

1,195.44

{61.r)i)
(6,928.i1 )

(r.04(r.48

454.20

41t.42

14.56 ({51..r,1)

(927.(xD

(14.33)

(961.33)

(217.3)

3x1.64

r06.10

h**J- 1""
(J. rolL,q,Nr)

{o-lrMttJ, -
(RAJIV MNJAN) (R.P.BATM) (VARTIKASHUKI.A)PANNKAJ GHADIALI

Nlana$ng I)anncr

l\{cmbcrship No. 031745

UI)IN :

Place : New Delhi 
I

Datc : May 26,2025

(irmpanl'Sccrctary

PAN : l](ill,K925lll I

No{aL^.{
(P. NAptNr)

(lhicf l;inancial ( )fficcr
'IrAN.Al('l)l)t627ti

oHC / ugA

(.hairmrn
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Certification Engineers International Limited
Statement of Changes ln Equity As At Stst March 2025

Othcr

+llaJir nou ll .fit dctutl.s
t.llefcr norc l5 /ir larutl.t

For P (l Chediali and Co t,t,p
Charlered Accountants
Firnr Reg No I03I32WW-l00037

[,'or and on bchalfofCcrtification Ungin0frs lnternationsl l,imited

(J.T0rr,ANl)
Company Secretary

N cr.r;,i-.i
(P. N(hnrr

Chief Financial 0llicer
PAN : AFCppl62Ttj
okc, usA

N--eil"^[*
.ff:|l[.Ilj)HJ,, (R.p- tsArM) (vAR,rrKA sHUKr.^)

PaN:^^r,pR0aeii ,rr.,Dili':'3iro.l ,r,*.fifi#r*,

Sherc ({ In Lakhs

Prrticuhn
Ope ning

Ilnlancc As At
I April 2024

Chnnges in Equity
sherc upital duc lo
prior pcriod errors

Re slnted llrhnce nt lhc
beginning of thr
reporling period

(lhangcs in l)quity
Share ('apital

During'Ihe Ye ar

Balance as at 3 I st

!larch 2025

Equity Share Caprtal 900 00 900 00 900 00

Prrticuhrs

ftuity Share Capiral

Opening
Ilalrnce As At
I April 2023

Changcs ln Equity
sharc crpilal due to
prior pcriod crrors

Rcstnlrd Bnlancc rl lhr
bcginning ofthc
rcporting pcriod

Changrs in Equity
Sharc Crpitrl

During The Ycer

Balancc as at 3 I st
March 2024

900 00 900 00 900 00

Dcscription

Rcscrves And Surplus
Other

Compre hrnsive
lncome

Total

7.2.1{. I3

Generrl Retrincd CsR

Rcscrvc Drrnings ActivitY
Rcservc

Re measure ment
0f De lined Benefit

Plans
(Net of'Iaxes)

E.13
l:nanges 

tn me accounttng policy or prior period enors
lRestated balance as at 3 Ist March 2023

lProfit for the year

lOther comprehensive income

lDividend

l]i:yy.'*ined eamings

-- 1,244._06

- (s27.00) :
42.78 (69 l0) 26.33' 2053

- 2,06t 53 
:- ( t.39s.00)

23.2't (50.94) 
27.68

A(23.t8)

(r4.17)
1,244.06 

I

(14 r7)l
(92? 00)l

3l 2024
Changes in lhe accounting poticyEJrio, perioa effi
I(estated balance as a 3 lst March 2023
Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income
Dividend

Transfer from retained eamings

(5.411 7 il? nl

(26 3e)

2.06t 53 
I

(26 3e)l
( |.3e5 00)l

I

-t
J9.EE (3r.82t 8,187. l7

AP--/
PANNKAJ GIIADIAI,I
Managing panner

Mcnrbership No. 0ll?45
IJDIN

l'lace: New Delhi
Drtt : I,lay 26, 2025

69uqB)/ aoz,ltun \!I chambers, \
I Tardeo, I
,\ Mumbai.400 034 /.
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1.

Certification Engineers International Lirnited
Material accounting policies and Notes to Accounts fbr the year ended 31"'March 2025

NATURE OF PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

Certification Engineers Intemational Lirnited and (referred to as "CEIL" or "the Company") is a Governrnent
of India Enterprise a wholly owned subsidiary Cornpany of Engineers India Limited. The Company undertakes
certification, recertification, third party inspection, safety audits for offshore and onshore oil and gas facilities
and other quality sensitive sectors of the industry. The Company is domiciled in India has its registered ofFrce
siruated at 1 Bhikaji Cama Place, New Delhi 110066.

GENERAL INFORMATION AND STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

The Frnancial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance rvith the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules 20i5 ('Ind AS') issued by Mitistry of Corporate Affairs (MCA). The company has
uniformly applied the accounting policies dulr-rg the period presented.

The finarrcial statements [or tl,e 1.ear ended 31,, March 2025 were authorized and approved for issue by the
Board of Directors on 26t May'2025.

SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

ACCOUNTING CONCEPTS

TlTe flnancial statements have been prepared using tlre material accounting policies and measuremellt bases
summarise,J below. Thg accounts are prepared on histo'ical cost concept based on accrual met.hod of accounting
as a going .oncern.

B. REVENUE RECOGNTION

REW,NUE RE(I)GNNON

Revenue is recogriised uPo1l transfcr of corrtrol of ptomised serwices to customers rn al) amolrnt that reflects the
consideratiou rvHcl-. tht, company expects to receive in exchange for those services' 'I'he sen ices perfornrecl b1'
the company fall into the criteria of the transfer o[ control over a period of tilne and as su<,h cornpany sati:;|1, the
performance obligation and revenuc or.cr a period of time.

Rever-tue is measured based on the tr.ansaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for r-ariable
considerations, if any, as specified in the contract rvith the customer. Revenue also excludes taxes collcctr:rl frorn
customers.

Arrangements with customers are cither on a cost plus/ rate basis jobs, lump sum colttracts and percentage fee
contracts.

Revenue f.-om setwices is accounted as follorvs:
o In the case of cost plrs/rate basis jobs, on thc basis of amount brllable r-urdcr tirc contracts
r Itt thc case of lump-srir-n contracts, as proportion o[ actual direct costs of thc rvork perforrr-red to latcsr

estinlated total dircct cost of thc u,otli pcrfrrrmccl i.e. percentage completion nlethod.
o Itr case of c()trtracts prorriclilg frrr a pcr<:cr-rtagc tees on equipment/matcrial i alue/project cost, on rlre

basis of'phlsical progrcss as ce rtiftccl up to thc closing date of accounting r,err 
!

Contract tnodilications ate acc()Lrlrted tilr ri,lrcrr adclitions, del'etions or changc,s:rrc approved crthcr to hc
contract scope ()t'c()lttract price. Ihc accotrnting tirr rnodifications of contracts inrrolvcs as,sessing rr,hcther
the scn.ices aclclecl to an csisting c()ntra.-r :rrr'rlrstinct and rvhether tlre pricurg is at the starrclalouc scllir,:,
price. Scn.ict's aclilcd that arc: not clistinct :u,.' ;r('c()urlted for on a cumulative catch r-qr basis, trl-rilc tl-rr,sc tlrar
are-disturct arc accottirtecl firr Jrrospt'ctn<lr. trtlrcr as a separatc contract, if thc aclditional sen-rccs arc 1-rr.icr:tl

2.

3.

A.

ir
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C.

Cetification Engineers International Limited
Material accounting policies and Notes to Accounts for the year ended 31"' March 2025

Provisions for estimated losses, if any, on uncompleted contracts are recorded in the period in which such losses
become probable based on the expected contract estimates at the reporting date.

Other claims including interest on outstanding are accounted for when there is probabiJ-iry of ultimate collection.

IZORK-IN.PROCREJJ

a) Cost of jobs are caried forward as Work-in-Progress for which:

i. The terms of remuneration receivable by the company havi not been settled aodf or scope of work has
not been clearly defined and therefore, it is not possible in the absence of settled terms to deter.mine
whether there is a profit/(loss) on such jobs. However, in cases where minimum undisputed terms have
been agteed to by the clients, income has been accounted for on the basis of such undisputed terms
though the final teffns are still to be setded.

ii. The terms have been agreed to at lump sum basis but the physical progress is less than 250h of the job.

b) Work-in-Progress is valued at direct cost

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Recognition

Intangrble assets (sofrrvare) are stated at their cost of acquisition. The cost comprises purchase price, borrorving
cosi if ca;ttalization criteria are met and dilectly attributable cost of bringtrg the asset to its working condirion
for the irrtended use. Any trade discount and rcbates are deducted in arrivirrg at the purchase price.

Subsequent mea$urement (amortisation)

The cost of capitalized soft"vare is amortized over a period of three years from the date of its acquisiuon.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Recognition

Properties plant al-Id equipment are stated at their cost of acquisition. The cost comprises purchase pricc,
bortowing cost if capitalization criteria are lnct and dtectly attributable cost of bringrng the asset to its rvixlung
condition for the intended use. Any' trade discount and tebates are deducted in arriving at the purchasc price.
The cost of any soft.ware purchased initialli along rvitl'r the computer hardware is beilrg capitalized along rvirh the
cost of the hardrvare. Anir 5slt"Ouent acquisition/up,gradation of software is betng capitalized as an iltangible
a sset.

Whenever rn)r 1161,- office space is acqr,rued ancl partttions/fi-xtures and httings are provided to make it suitablc
for use, the expcnditutc or1 the same is capitalizecl and depreciation is charged.

M-renever significar-rt parts o[ tl-re propcrtr', plarrt and equipment are required to be replaced at rntcn.als, the:
Cotnpany depreciatcs thern separatcil basccl c.rrr their spccifrc r-rseful lives. AII other repair and rnainrenancc cosrs
are tecognized in statcment oIprcht and loss as incurred.

Subsequent lneasLrrernent (depreciation)

Depreciation ()n pr()pcrt\', platrt ar-rcl cqrriprrrcrrt is chargcd on straight line methocl either orr thc basis of rar,.;
arrived at vllh rt:f-crr:rrcc to the usc:t'rrl lif'e r-rt tlrc asscts evaluated b1, the (-ornmittcc consisting o[''l'cclinic;rl
esPcrts antl approvccl bt'thc i\lanascr]lcr)t (rr r2ltcs arr:ivccl at based on usctirl lifc prescribecl turclcr [)art (- r,l

D.



Certification Engineers International Limited
Material accounting policies and Notes to Accounts ftrr the year ended 31" March 2025

Premium paid on leasehold property where lease agreements have been executed for specified period are written
off over the period of lease proportionately.

100%o depreciation is provided on library books in the yeat of purchase.

Property, plant and equipment individually costing less than INR 5,000 are fully depreciated in the year of
acquisition.

The residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at
each financial year end and adiusted prospectively, ifappropriate.

De-recognition

An item of property, plant and equipment and any signihcant part initially recognised is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benehts are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on
de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and tl-re carrying
amount of the asset) is recognised in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised.

E. FOREIGN CURRENCY

Functional and presentation currency

The frranciai statements are prescnted in INI! which is also the functional currc:ncy of the Company

Foreign cru'rency transactiolls and balances

rates based on market rates for preceding

Foreign curtellc)r monetall' Items are retranslated using the exchange rate prevailing at the ieporting date. Non-
monetarlr items rvhicll are measured in tenns of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency are reported
using the exchange rate at the date of the rLansacrion.

F.

Initial recognition
Foreign cutrency tr2rnsactions are accounted for at average monthly
month.

Conversion

Exchange differences
Exchange differences atising on rhe scttlement of monetary items,
Company at rates differcnt fiom those at rvl-rich thcl, rvere irutially
ptevious financial statelnents, arc recogrrizcd as urcome or as expellses

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Recognition

of on reporting such molletarl, itcrns of
recorded during the year, or reported in
in the year in vhich they arisc.

Investment Properties arer pro;rertie s helcl to carn rentals or for capital appreciatior-r, or both. Orvned Inr.estrncnt
properties are mezrsttrecl initiaLh'at their cost oIacgr-risitior-r. The cost comprises purchasc pricc, borrorvir-rg cost if
capitalization critcria are n1r't ;rnd clircctlr attribtrtable cost of bringing the asset to its t,orking con.litr,rn t..r' Lire
intended use. An1. traclc tliscotttrt 

^,,d 
..fr.t.. irrc clcductecl ir"r arrivlng-at the prrrchasc pri.". .\,-, Invcsrmernt

ProPeff)' hcld as right-of use assct arc nrt:astrrcrl Lnitiallv at its cost in accordance rvith lnd ,\S 1 l(r.

\X4ten sgni{ica11t parts o[thc propcrl\'ilre rcclr-utcd to be replaced at ilrten/als, the (.ornpan1'clcprc:ciatcs thcrn
sepa'ratelv bascd orl their sltecil-rc Lrscftrl IiIcs. .\ll othcr rcpair ar-rd maintcnancc c()sts ilfc lccogrrrsccl in stateltx:1tt

#\A 

orit and loss as itrcr-rrted



Certification Engineers International I-imited
Material accounting policies and Notes to Accounts for the year ended 3f' March 2025

Subsequent meas urement (depreciation)

Depreciation on investment properties is charged on straight line method either on the basis of rates arirved at
with teference to the useful Iife of the assets evaluated by the Committee consisting of Technical experts and
approved by the Management ot rates arrived at based on useful life prescribed under Part C of Schedule II of
the Companies Act, 2013, wluchever is hrgher.

Premium paid on land where lease agreernents have been executed for specified period are written off over the
period of lease proportionately.

De-tecognition

Investment properties are derecognised either r,r,hen they have been disposed of or when they are permanently
withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from their disposal. The difference bet'uveen tl-re

net disposal proceeds and the carrying amor.urt oF the asset is recognised in statement of profit and loss in the
year of de-recognition.

G. IMPAIRMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS

Lnpailrrent cf casl-r generating assets arc revierved for impairrnent whenever an event or changes in
circurnstances indicate tl-rat calrying amount of such asset:l ffray not be recoverable. If such assets are considererl
to be impailed, the impailment to be recognized is measured by the amount by which the carrying amount of the
assets exceects the fair- value of assets. If it is found that some of the impair-ment losses akeady recognized leetls
to be revers,.,d the samc are recognized in the statement of Profit & Loss Account in the year of reversal.

H. FINANCIAL INSTRTTMENTS

Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recogrriscd irutially at fail value and transacdon cost that is attributable to the accluisiuon
of the lurancial asset is also acljusted.

Subsequent lneasurement

i. Debt instrr.rments at arnortised cost-A 'debt instrument' is measured at the amortised cost r[ botl.r
the flollorvurg conditions are met:

o The asset is held rvithin a business model whose objective is tc hold assers for collectirrg
contractual casl-r florvs, and

o (-otrtractual tcnns o[ the asset give rise on specified dates to cash florvs that are soleli
pa):ments of prrncipal ancl intcrest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstar-rding.

After lritial rneasllrc:lnent, such financial assets are subsequently measurcd at amortised cost using the,

effective intcrest ratc QIIR) mcrhod.

Mutual funds - All mtrtr"ral funds in scopc o['IndAS 109 F-inancial lnstruments' ('Ind iS 1()9) arc
mezrsttrcd at fair- r-altre throush plotlt arrcl k>ss (LiV'1'PI).

l)e-recognitir-,n oI financial assets

A financial asstlt is primarih'clc-rc'cognizccl r,"'['rcrr tl-rc rights to receiwe cash f]ot's ltronr thc asset have cxpired or:

1hc Cornpanr, has transtcrrccl its rights to rccei\-cf cash florvs from tire asset.

a-*
(1



Certification Engineers Intemational Limited
Material accounting policies and Notes to Accounts for the year ended 3f'March 2025

Financial liabilities

Initial recogmtion and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fatt valrre and transaction cost that is attL'ibutable to the
acquisition of the financial liabiLities is also adjusted. These liabiliues are classified as amortised cost.

Subsequent measurement

Subsequent to initial recognition, these liabilities are measured at .arnortized cost using the effective interest
method. This category generally applies to long-term payables and deposits.

De-recognition o f furancial liabilities

A ftrancial liability is de-recognised rvhen the obligarion under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.
When an existing financial liability is replaced by anotl'rer from the same lender on substantially different terms,
or the terms of an existing l-iability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the
de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respecrive
carrying amounts is recogtised in the statement of profit and loss.

Offse tting of fin anci al in s ttu m en ts

Financial assets and lurancial liabilities are <;ffset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if thc,rc is a

curretltly entbrceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intentioll to settle oll a net
basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

I. IMPAIRMENT OF FINANCIALASSETS

In accordauce rvith lnd AS 109, the Company applies Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for measuremenr and
recognition of irnpairment loss for financial assets.

ECL is the difference betrveen all contractual cash flows that are due to the Companl, in accordance rvith the
contract and ail the cash Forvs that thc Comparry expects to receive. \,X/hen estimating the cash florvs, the
Compar.ry is required to consider --

r\11 contractuai terms of the financial irssets (including prepayment and extension) over the expected lilte of
the assets.

Cash florvs fi-om the sale oI collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the contracrual
terms.

'Irade receivables

As a practical expeclicnt the Cornpar.rv has adopted 'simplified approach' using the provision matri-r rnerl-rod for
recogrritiou ol. espected loss c-rr-r traclc reccivables. The provision matrlx is based otr historical de[ault rates
observed over the expectecl life of the traclc rcceivables and is adfusted for forv'ard-looking estirnates. Ar cven'
reporting date, the historical default rirtcs arc updated and changes in the fonvard-lookrng cstimatc:s are analysed.
Further receirrables are sclynent(:d for rhis anal1,5is rvhere the credit risk characteristics o[ tl"re receivable are
sirnilar.

Other financral asscts

and risk exposllle, thc (-ornpanv cletermincs
sir.rcc initial rcc<-,gtition ancl if crcdit risk has

For recognition of unpairmer-rt loss ol1 orhci: linancial assets
rvhether there has becn a sigriilcant increasc ur thc credit risk

,.-fiiffiiD1te 
e'.s ed s igrriflca n tlr', imp airme tr t lo s s is p ro i'ide cl.

ilB\eri9z



Cetification Engineers International Limited
Material accounting policies and Notes to Accounts for the year ended 31"'March 2025

J. PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILTTIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

A provision is recognized rvhen the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event, it is ptobable that
an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be requied to settle tl-re obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions determined based on the best estimate
required to settle the obl-igation at the reporting date. These estimates are teviewed at each reporting date and
adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

The provision for estimated liabilities on accoulrt of guarantees and warranties etc. in respect of lump sum
serwices and turnkey contracts awarded to the Comparry are being made on the basis of management's
assessment of risk and consequential probable liabilities on each such jobs.

Ptovisions are discounted to their present values, where the time value of money is material.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed by rvay of note unless the possibility of outflow is remote. Contingent assets

are disclosed in the Financial Statements b1, u72, of notes to accounts when an inflorv of economic benefits is

probable. flowever, when reaLization of rncome is vitually certain, related asset is recognized.

K. INVENTORTES

Inventories in respect of stores ancl spares etc. are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value

Cost includes the cost of purchase (discounted to theil pres-^irt values, if the time value of money is material) and
other cost incrrrrcd in brirging the inventories to their present location and condition. Cost is determined on
"Ilirst In, Filst C)ut" basis

L.

Net realizable value i:; the estimated selling price in
completion and estirnrtecl costs necessarl, to make the

INCOME TAXES

Tax expcnse tecognized Lr -statcment of prof,rt and loss comprises the sum of deferred tax and current tax except
the ones recognized in other comprehensive income or direcdy in equiry.

Calculation of current tax is based or tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted for the reporting period.
Current incomc tax relating to iterns recognised outside proFrt and loss is recognised outside proFrt and loss
(either in other compreheusir.e income or rn equity). Curtent tax items are recognised ir-r correlation to the
underlying transaction either in other comprchensive income or directly in equry.

Deferred tax liabiliries are generally recogr.rised in full for all taxable femporary differt,nces. Deferred tax assets
are recognised to tl.rc extellt that it is probable tl-rat the underlying tax loss or deductible temporar\r difference rvill
be utilised agatnst futute taxable income. 't-his is assessed based on the Company's forecast oF future operating
results, adjusted fot significant non-tasabic income and expenses and specific limits on thc r,rsc of zrir1, t11111ssd 12x
Ioss. Unlecognised clcter:red tax asscrts arc [e-Assessed at each reporting date and are recog,tlscd to thc extet-rt that
it has become probable that futtrrr: taxable ;rrofits rvill allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered. Dcf-erred tax
assets and liabilitics arc measurcd at tl'IC ta-\ rates that are expected to app\ in the year rvhen tlrc asset is realised
or the liabilitf is settlcd, bascd on ta\ ratcs (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantivel\,e'n^cted at the
reporting clate. Dcfcrrecl ta,x relatir-rs to iterns recognised outside statement of profit ancl loss is recoEnised
outside statemcnt oIprofit or loss (citircr irr othcr colnprehensive ilcome or in eqr.ritv)..

M. CASH AND CASH EQTJIVALENTS

the ordinary course of business, lcss estimated costs of
sale.

lt1 cllfrent accotrtrts tor
readili' convcrtii>le rnto

irr r.alue. 'l lrc (-ornpanv
nronths or lcss as czrsh

Cash compriscs cash ott hancl ancl clernancl clcposits i.e. balances held srith banks
um:estrictivc trsc:. (-ash c,(lrrivalcrrts aLc short tcrrnr. higlrly liquid investmcnts that ar:c

knoivn alTi()ut)l olt ca:,h ancl rvhrch are sr,rbjcct ro an insigrrificar-rt risk o[ changcs
ccltrsiclers r-Ltrrcstrictir.c tinrc clcl:rosits s'ith banks havir-rg an original matr-uitv of threc

alcnt.



Certification Engineets International Limited
Matedal accounting policies and Notes to Accounts for the year ended 3f'March2025

N. POST-EMPLO\MENT BENEFTTS AND SHORT-TERM EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

DeFrned beneFrt plans

Under the de{ined benefit plans, the amount that an employee will receive on retfuement is defined by reference
to the employee's length of serwice and Frnal salary. The legal obligauon for any benefits remains with the
Company, even if plan assets for funding the defined benefit plan have been set aside. Plan assets may include
assets specihcally designated to a long-term benefit fund as well as qualifying insurance policies. Defined benefit
pians include gratuity, post-reti-rement rnedical benefit and other retiremenr benef,rt plans.

The liability recognised in the statement of financial position for defined benefit plans is the present value of the
Defined Benefit Obligation PBO) at the reporting date less the fair value of plan assets.

Mattagement estimates the DBO annually with the assistance of independent actuaries. Actuarial gains/losses
resulting from re-measurelnents of the liability/asset are included in other comprehensive income.

Other long-tenn benefits

The liabilities for ieave (earned and Half Pay l.s2\,s) are nor expected to be senled *,hollywithin 12 months after
thc end of the period in rvhich dre emplolrees render the related sewice. The liabrliry is recognised in the
statement o[ hnancial positron basis the present value of expected future payrments to be rnade in respect of
serwices provided by emploi,ces upto the er-rd of reporting period (using the projected unit creclit method) Iess
the fair value of plan asscts.

Iiability in respect of long-serwice arvards is recogrrised in
value of expected futr-rrc payments to be made rn respect
reporting period (usinq tl-re projected unit credit method.

Short-term employee benehts

the statement of hnancial p(,sition basis the present
of services provided by employees upro the end of

Short tenn benefits cornprise o[ emplo1,ee costs such as salaries, bonus etc. accrued in the vcar in rvhich the
associated service are rendered by ernpioy'ees

Defined contribution plans

Contributions rvith respect to provident fund& National Pension System G{PS), detrned contribution plar-rs, are
deposited to Regional Provident Fund Commissioner& Stock Holdrng Corporation India Ltd 1?OP). The
Company's contributions to these plans are recognised as expense in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Other bene[rts

Voluntarf rctil'ement expellses are clrarged to statement of profit and loss in the year of its incurrence.

O. LEASES

Company as a lessee

The Compattv assesses srhcther a corltract contains a lease, at inception of a contract. A 'contract 
is, or contains,

a lease if the contract cotlvcvs tl-rc riglrt to control the use of an identihed asse I for a period o[ tirre in exchange
For consicleration. '['o asscss rvhcthcr a c()lttract conve)rs the right to control the usc of an iclentified asset, the
Companl, asscsses rvhcthcr: (i) thc contract inr.olves the use of an identificd assct (ii) thc Compani, has
sr,rbstantiallv all c-ri thc ccc>rror-uic bcnefits ltr'onr r.rsc o[ the asset thror-rgh thc pcriocl r>f tl-rc lease ancl (iu) the

, .Oompanr' has the right tt, clircct thc lrse of rhcr asso.

w



Certification Engineers International Limited
Matetial accounting policies and Notes to Accounts for the year ended 3f'March 2025

At the date of comlnencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use asset ('ROU") and a
corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term of
twelve months or less (short-tetm leases) and low value leases. For these short-ter-m and low value leases, the
Company recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on a st(aight-line basis over the term of the
lease.

Certain lease arrangements includes the options to extend or terminate the lease before the end of the lease term.
ROU assets and lease liabihties includes these options when it is reasonable certain that they will be exetcised.

The right-of-use assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liabiliry
adiusted for an1, lease payments made at or prior to the commencement date of the lease plus any rniual direct
costs less any lease incentives. They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impailment losses.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the corrunencement date on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the
lease term or useful life of the underlying asset except for perpetual lease. Right of use assets are tested for
irnpairment rvhenever there is any indication that theil carrying amounts may not be recoverable. Impailment
loss, if any, is recognised in the statement of proFtt and loss.

The lease liabiliry is irurially measured at am.otjzed cost at the present value of tl-re future lease payments. The
lease pal,mgnts are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not readily determinable, using the
incremental borrorving ratc.

Lease liability arrd ROU asset have been sepatately presenteri tn the Balance Sheet and lease payments have been
ciassif,red as hnancing cash florvs

Company as a lessor

Opcrating leute

Leases in rvhich the Con-tpan1, clocs not transfer substantially all the risks and rervards c,f orvnership of an asset
are classified as operating leases. .\ssets leased out under operating leases are capitalized.

When the Company is an intermediate lessor, it accounts for its interests in the head lease ancl the sub lease
separately,. The sublease is classi[red as a finance lease or operating lease by refetence to the right of use asset
arising from the head lease.

Rental income is recogrrized on straight Line basis over the lease term except rvhere scheduled increase in r:ent
compensates the Compafly with expected ilrflationary costs.

P. RECENTACCOUNTTNG PRONOUNCEMENT

Miiristq' of Corporatc ,\ffair-s ('NrcA') notifics new standards or amendments to the existir.rg standarcls r-urder
Cornpanics (Indian .\ccounting Stanclards) Rules as issued from time to tirne. F-or the 1,g21 eldecl Nlarch 31,
2025, IVIC,\ has rrotificd lr-rcl ,\S - 117 Ir.rsur:ance Contracts and amendtrents ro Ind AS 116 - Leases, relating to
sale and leaseback trattsactiotrs, apphcable to the Company rv.e.f. April 1, 2024.'lhe Compar-rr.has rcvierved the
new Proll()Llncerrents ar-rcl basecl ot-t its evaluation has determined that it does not havc ar1)r sig11i[lca1t inpact i1
its Fr-rancial statements.

Q. EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic eamings pcr sharc is calctrlatccl b), clirricliqg the ner profit or loss for thc peririrl attribr-rtable ro ecFrlri,
sl-rareholders (aftcr dedr-rctilg attributable taxes) bv the weighted average numbcr: o[ cqtrity share,s gutstalclrlg
dr-rrrng tire pcriocl. 'I'hc rvt:ishtccl aver-agc nurnbeL c,f equiry shares outstanding cluring tl-rc pcriod is adjusted f-or
cvcnts inclur[ing a l>orrtrs issrrt..

loss fcrr thc pcrirxl attlibutablc to
ch-rr:ir-rg the pcri<>cl arc acljtrstccl f?rr

Fo-r the purpose of calculatinc dilLrtccl earnings per share, tl-re net profit or

dru.:},:l..l':}:liil,l11;1]:Jl..,,f;':[l';].:;:?:."",,betofsharesoutstarrdirrg
{r ( )i}
v"\_-^y
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Certification Engineers International Limited
Material accounting policies and Notes to Accounts for the year ended 3f'Match 2025

R. SIGNIFICANT MANAGEMENT JUDGEMENT IN APPLYING ACCOTINTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATTON UNCERTAINTY

S ignif can t n a n age m e n t j u dge n e n h'

\X4ren preparing the hnancial statements, management undertakes a number of judgernents, estimates and
assumptions about the recognition and measurement of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.

The following are significant management judgernents in applying the accounting pol-icies of the Compalry rhat
have the most signi6cant effect on the fulancial statements.

Revenue - For Lump-sttm.Coutracts the Company recognises revenue using the percentage completion
method. Use of the petcentage completion method requu'es the company to estimate the cost incurred relative to
total exPected cost to tl-re satisfaction of performance obligation. This requires estimares to be made of the
outcomes of long-term contracts, which re<1uile assessments and judgements to be rnade or-r changes in work
scopes, balance efforts, cost and dme to complete thc contract including probability of ler,y for liquidated
damages and price reduction fbr cleiay to tlle extent they are probable and they are capable of being reliably
measurcd. Cost and time incurred have been used to measure progress towatds completion as there is a diect
relationship betrveen input and satisfaction of performance obligation.

Recognition of deferecl tax assets* The extent to which deferred tax assers can be recognized is based on an
assessment of the nrobabihq, of the Cornpanlr's future taxable income against rvhich the deferred tax assets can
bc trtilizccl.

L,stimation ullc^rtainr ),

lnfonnation about est,rnates and assumptions tl'rat have tl,e most significant effect on recognition and
measurelnent of assets, liabilities, iucome ancl expenses is provided below. Actual results may be substantialll,
different.

Recoverability of advances/receivables - At each balance sheet date, based on histor-ical default rates
obser-ued o\ret expected lifc, the tnanagement assesses the expected credit loss on outstanding ieceivables a1d
advances.

Defined benefit obligation (DBO)- Ivlanagement's estimate of the DBO is based on a number of criti.:al
underlyir-rg assumptious suclr as standard tates of inflation, medical cost trends, mortality, cliscor-rnt rate ancl
anticipation of future salarl. itrcre^.es. Variatron in these assumptions may signif,rcantly mpact the DBO amount
and the annual defurcc{ benefit expellses.

Provisions : At each balat-rcc sl.reet date, based on the management judgment, changes irr facrs and legal aspects,
the Company asscsses the requirerlcnt of provisions against thc outstanding rvarranties and grnruilt".a.
Horvever, the actual flutnLe outcorne lray be different from this judgement.

(l-/tit qan has been intentiona/$ le.li blank)
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Certification Engineers Intern ational Limited
Notes To The Financial Statements For The Year Ended 31 Match 2025

Note-4A
Right ofUse Assets

I*ases :- Company as a lessee

The Compmy's lease assets pti--ily consist of leases of ofFrce ptemises/tesidential premises.. The Company assesses whetler a
contrect contains a lease, at inception of a contract. A contact is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control tlre
use of an identified asset fot a period of time in exchange for consideration.

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a dght-of-use asset ('ROU') and a conesponding lease liabi.lity
for all lease armgements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with a tem of twelve months or less (short-term leases) md low
value leases.

In
Particulars Leasehold Ptoperw

Computet
flardware Total

Office'r
Site Transit

Accomodations

Balance as at 31 March 2023 177.10 28.06 1.87 201.02

Additions
Depreciation

Reclassification from/to ptoperty, plmt md equipment &
ROU assets due to change in use

(171 10)

16.55

(30.4s] 0 .07

16.55

(31.s2)

071.10)

Balance 
^s ^t 

31 M^rch ?.0?l 14.75 0.79 14.94
Additions

Depreciation

Reclassification from/to ptoperty, plant md equipment &
ROU assets due to change in use

(12.42" (0.79 (13.21

Balance as at 31 Match 2025 1.73 0.00 1.73

The aggregate depreciation expense on ROU assets is included mder depreciation and mortization expense in the statement of Profit
and Loss.
*Acquired ftom CIDCO Limited on 60 years lease basis. From 01st April, 2023, the office premises hzs been re-classified as

Investment propety. Refer Note- 48 Investment Property for details.

The following is the break-up of cment and non-cunent lease liabilities:

In
Particulas 31 March 2025 3lMarch20Z.

Current lease liabilities 2.09 14.r9
Non-Current lease liabilities 2.10
Iotal 2.09 16.29

The followinq is the movement in lease liabilities: In
Particulars 3l Marcn' 2025 3lMxc}r202;4
Balance at the begiming 16.29 31.69
Addrtons 16.55
Finance cost accrued during the ycar 0.70 2.38
Payment of leasc liabilitie s 14.90 34.33
Balmce at the end 2.09 16.29

The detail regarding the contractrtal maturities of lease liabilities on undiscounted basis is as follows:
In

Particulars 31 March 2025 3lMarch202y'
Less thm one year 2.13 14.39
3ne year to two years 2.13
llore than two years

Iotal 2.13 16.52

The Company does not face a significantly li<luidity risk with regard to its lease liabilities as the cment assets (including cash and bank
balmces) re sufficient to meet the obligations related to lease l.iabilities as and when they fa.ll due.

During the year Company recognised as operating cxpenses of { 145.44 ( previous year 1 17 .69 takhs) towards shon tem leases for
certain office, and residendal premises.

is thc discount rate considctcd in R()U asset calculation :-
Particulars Discount late

2024-25 2023-u
(]uarter 1 8.80% 8.50%

Quarter 2 9.10o/o 8.55%
(]uancr 3 9.150h 8.55%
(]trartcr 4 9 .l 5o/o 8.65"k

The



Certifi.cation Engineets Intemational Limited
Notes To The Financial itatements For The Year Ended 31 March 2025

Note-48
Invcstm€nt Pioperty (t In Lakhs)

Particulars Leasehold
Ptoperty

Total

Balance as at 31 j[,{atch ?,023

Additions

Reclassification ftom/to ptoperty, plmtmd equipment & ROU assets due to chmge
in use

Disposals/assets wrinen off

17t.70 171."t0

Balmce as zt3l}{arch20?A 177.10 171.70

Additions

Reclassification from/to property, plmt and equipment & ROU assets due to chmge
in use

Disposds/assets written o[f
Balance as at 31 March 2025 171.10 771.70

Accumulated Qepteciation
Balance as at 31 March 2023

Chrge For The Yer
Reclassification from/to property, plant and equipment & ROU assets due to chmge
in use

Adjustments For Disposals

3.873.87

Balance as * 3l ]0{atch ?.OVI 3.873.87

Chrge For The Yer
Reclassification from/to property, plmt md equipment & ROU assets due to change
in use

Adiustrnents Ec! Disposals

3.873.87

Balance as at 31 March 2025 7.75 7.75

Net Book Value as at 31 March 202 167.23 167.2i
Net Book Value as at 31 March 2025 163.35

*Rcfer note 4A/or drtaik

Propeny as classified mder office head in previous year has been re-classified as Investrnent property as the sme has bcen let
out w.e.f 1lth April, 2023 as per the requirement of Ind AS 40- Invesmrent Property

Refer to note 36(ii) for disclosute of conttactual commitments for the acquisition of property, plmt and equipment ahd
invesmrent ptoperty.

Amounts tecognised in statement of profit and loss fot investment properties

Rental income

kss:
Direct operating expenses generating renral income
Direct operating expenses that did not generate rental income
Profit/(Ioss) from leasing of investment properties

Fair value of investment property

Of{ice premises

Total

36.01

Fair value hierarchy and valuation technique

The fair value of investment properry has been detcmined by cxternal, independent property registered valuers,as defined under
Rule 2 of Companies (R.egrstered Valuers and Valuation)Rules 2017, having apptopriate recognised professional qualification and
recent experience in the location and category of the propcrty being valued. The Compmy obtains independent valuations for its
investment ProPerties mnually and fair value measuremenr has been categodsed as lrvel 3. The fair valuation has been caricd
out using cunent prices in an active market for similar properties (market approach) and under replacement cost method (cost
approach).

163.3s

ii)

i")

v)

(t In Lakhs)
31 March 2025 3l M.arch 2024

41.58 40.42

230.98 202.11

230.98 20z.tt

4.411.98

39.60



Certification Engineers International Limited
Notes To The Financial Statements For The Year Ended 37Marct,2025

Note - 5

Balance as at 3lMarch 2023
Additions

Disposals/Assets \X/r'itten Off
Balance as at 31 March2D24 6.58 6.58
Additions
Disposals/Assets Written Off

1.20 1.20

Balance as at 3l Marclr, 2025

Accumulated amortisation

7.78 7.78

Balance as at 31 March 2023 5.67 5.67
r\mortisation Charge For'l'he Ycar.

Adjustrnents For Disposals
0.690.(r9

Balance as at 31 Ndarch2024 6.366.36
Amortisation Charge For The Year
Adjustments For Disposals

0.31 0.3I

Balance as atAS Kl 37March2025 6.67 6.67

Net BookValue as at 31March2024 0.22 0.22
Net BookValue as at 3LMatch202S 1.n7.tt



C e rti fi cati on Engi ne e rs I nter national Limi ted
Notes To The Financial Statements For The Year Ended 3lMarch2025

Note - 6

A Other Financial Assets - Non-Current
Sccurity I)cposit

Other Financial Assets - Current
Unsecured, Considered Good Unless Otherwise Stated

Sccurity l)eposit
Unbillcd Incomr:

Note - 7
Deferred Tax Assets (Net)
Deferred Tax Assets Arising On:

I,)mploycc Benefits:

Prrlvision frlr lcar.c cncashment

Provision f<rr lr>ng scn,icc arvards

Pror.ision f<rr gratuity
Provisir>n for doubtlul rcccivablcs and advanccs
l)rovisi<>n frrr l,'<>resccablc l,osscs

Others:

Amortiscd cost financial instrumcnts
Deferred Tax Liabilities Arising On:

i)cpreciation

({ In Lrkhs)
31 March 2025 i Mrch 2024

24.34 Llr I

1.8 I

233.tto

501.74

272.11

5(x ).37

735.54 772.81

276.44

4.5u

11.40

224.12
(17

0.36

227.47

4.48

1.14

173.25

).-) /

1.27

Note - 8

Non-Current Tax Assets (Net)

Advancc Incomc 'l'ax (nct of provision for ta\ation
amounting to { 2,7U1.3t} Lakhs)(prcvious ycar 31 March
2024: { 2,230.821,akhs ) (llcfcr notc 49)

l,css: Allorvancc for expcctcd crcdit losscs

Advance l'tringc Bcnefi t'Ihx

Lcss: Allorvance for cxpected crcdit losscs

(8.s1) (tr).5+)

513.77 403.04

191.53 I ll7.r )tt

(144.34) (144.34)

I l.n3

(11.n3) (11.83)

Movement In Defcrred Tax Assets And Liabilitics

Particulars 3L-Mar-23

Recognised In
Other Compre

hcnsive
Income

Recognised
In Staternent
Of Profit And

Loss

3l-Mar-24

Recognised
In Othcr
Compre-
hensivc
Income

Recogniscd
In Strtemcnt

Of Profit
And Loss

31-Mar-25

Assets

I')rnplol,cc l3c1cfits 2',17.52 14.43 231.95 "+9.08 2u1.{).1
'l'radc llcccilablcs & r\dr.anccs 1 25.2u 41.96 113.25 50.117 224.1
Othcrs (s.2sl 6.52 1.27 0.91 0.36
l)rovisi<ln for Iiorcsccablc Losscs 5.37 5.37 5.37

Liabilities
l)cprcciatirrt (1 rJ.03) 1.19 ( lo.5+) 2.0.3 (rJ.5 I

I,imp)oycc Ilcnc[rts (3.{r9) 5.64 '1.14 9.66 I l.l{)
321.00 82.04 403.04 170.73 573.77

53.19 42.74



Certification Engineers International Limited
Notes To The Financial Statements For The Year Ended 37March2021

Note - 9

A Other Non-Current Assets

Unsecured, Considered Good Unless Otherwise Stated

Prbpaid I,i,xpenses

B Other Current Assets

IJnsecured, Considered Good Unless Otherwise Stated
Balancc With ()or,crnmcnt Authorities
l)rcpaid Iilxpensc

Advances to empk>yccs

Advanccs to Vcndors /()thcrs
IJnsecured, Considered Doubtful

Balancc With (l<tvcrnmcnt Authontics

l,css: Allrrrvancc lor cxpcctctl crcdit lossus

Note - 10

trnventories (Lower Of Cost Or Net Realizable Value)
Stores and sparcs in hand

Note - 11

Trade Receivables
'l'rade Rcccivablc (Unsccurcd)

(lonsidcrcd (lood
(lonsidered.I)oubtful ( (ircdit Impaircd)

l,css: r\llorvancc frrr cxpcctud crcdit l,rsscs

Trade Receivables ageing schedule for the year ended as on March 31,2025 and March 31,2024 -
37March2025

31 March 31 Murch
2025 2024

0.23 0.73

t4..58

11.73

53.4( )

2.66

(7.4s)

74.92

2,432.02 2, t35 75

1190.47 6r]8.34

3,322.49 2,824.09

(890.47) (61u.r.34)

2,432.02 2,13s.7s

0.7.30.2i

15.94

2.86

tltt.47

0.u5

5.5.r5.li I

5.545.81

Particulars Outstanding for folkrwing periods from due datc of Paymcnt
TotalLcss than 6

months
6 months - 1

Year
1-2 Years 2-3 Ycars

More than 3
vears

). Undisputed'I'radc Ilcceivablcs - considcrcd good 1,615.23 378.r.15 196.21 18t.61 2,432.1)l
i) Undisputcd'l'radc llcccivablcs - crcdit irnpaircd 44.39 55.73 177.73 f.i4.06 52,S..56 tt9o.47
iii) 1)isputed'l'radc li.eceii'ablcs - considcrcd good
ii) I)isputcd'l'radc l{cccir.ablcs - crcdit impaircd
Total 1,719.61 434.58 374.00 265.73 528.56 3,322.49
l,css : r\llorvrncc I'or cxpcctcd crcclit losscs (u90.;17)
Total 2,432.02

3lMarch2024

Particulars Outstanding for folktrving periods from dlrc datc of
Less than 6

months
6 months - 1

Year
1-2 Years 2-3 Years

More than 3
vears

Morc than 3

vears
i) Undisputcd'l'radc llcccivablcs - c<nsidcrcd uood 1,365.71] 411.64 2U3.49 72.84 2,135.75
ii) Undisputed 'l'radc ltcceivablcs - crcdit impaircd 71.21 124.50 73.77 121 .05 291.75 688..1+
ii) l)isputcd 'l'radc llcccirablcs - considcrcd uood
r') I)isputed 'l'radc ltcccivablcs - crcdit impaircd
Iotal 1,443.05 538.14 357.26 193.89 291.75 2,824.09
,css : i\llorvancc l'rrr crpcctcd crcdit losscs (6rJ8.34)
otal 2,135.75



Certi{ication Engineers International Limited
Notes To The Financial Statements Fot The Year Ended 37March2025

Note - 12

Cash And Cash Equivalents
Balances With Banks In (lurrcnt Account
llank l)eposits having maturity of lcss than thrcc m<nths
(lash On I Iand

Note - 13

Other Bank Balances

Balances rvith banks in dcposits account having
maturity of morc than thrcc months but arc duc for
maturity rvithin nvelvc monthsx

Unspcflt (lSll Account - ()ngoing projccts

xlnchdu in/cn$ aurucd on bank icpolitr ? 222.99 I ukh.t (pnriot.t.ytur ) I Murclt 2021 : { t01.96 L&h.t )

31 March 2025 I Mrrcb 2024

1 06.4il

409.74 106.40

7,995.74 7,418.69

____!w.4?___l!2.30_

409.14

fl\M



Certification Engineers International Limited
Notes To The Financial Statements For The Year Ended 3lMatch2025

Note - 14

Equity Share Capital
Authorised Share Capital

1,200,000 (prclious ycar 31 March 2024 : 12(X),0tX) cquiry sharcs r>f par 
'aluc 

of { 1(X) cach

Issued Share Capital
900,000 (pre'ious ycar 31 March 2024: 9(x),t)tx) cquity sharcs of par 

'aluc 
oF { 1(x) cach

Subscribed And Paid Upx
900,0(X) (prc'ious ycar 31 March2024:9(X),(XX) cquiry sharcs of parr,aluc of { 1(X) cach

*All shares arc held by lfolding Company- Engineers fndia Ltd, and its Nominees

Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the beginnin g and at the end of the year

Equity Shares

Sharcs Outstanding At 'l'hc Bc1;inning ()f 'l'hc Ycar
Add : Bonus Shares Issucd l)uring'l'hc Ycar
Shares Outstanding At The End Of The Year

Details Of Shareholders Holding More Than 5%o Equity Shares In The Company

Name Of Shareholders

l,)nginccrs lndia l,imitcd

Sharcholding (o,i)

Disclosure of Shareholding of Promoters

Disclosure of shareholding of promoters as at March 31, 2025 is as follows :-

31 Marclr 31 March
2025 2024

Amount Anronirt

. i,200.{)0 1,2()l).{x}

1,200.00 1,200.00

9(X).00 9()().00

900.00

9( n ).0o

900.00

Numbcr Nunrbcr
9,(X),(XX) 9,(X),{xx)

9,00,000 9,00,000

Number Number

9,(X),(XX) 9,00,()()()

10(I'" 10(r,,,

900.00

a)

b)

c)

Disclosure

Note - 15

Other Equity
Nature And Purpose Of Other Reserves

CSR Actiuity Reserve

Social llesponsibility upto lr.Y 2013-14 & provision of(irmpanics Act,2013 antl ru'lcs madc thcrcundcr from li.y 2914-15 onrvards.

Generul Reserve
'Ihc Company is re<luircd to crcatc a gcncral rcscn'c out oF thc profits rvhcn thc Oompany dcclarcs dividcnd to sharcholdcrs.

O th er Comprch en sive fncom e
Other c<lmprehensivc incomc represcnts balancc arising on account of re-mcasurement of dcfined bcncfit plans.

Promoter name

As At 31 March2DZE As At 31 tr{xch 2024

No. of shares
oh of

total shares
No. of
sharcs

oh of total
shares

7o Change
during the

year
I,)ngincers India Limitcd 9,(X),(XX) 100", 9,00,0(x) 100",

of of promoters as at March 31,2024 is at follows :-

Promoter name

As At 31 March2024 As At 31 March 2023

No. of shares %n of total slrlres No. of
shares

ok of tottl
sharcs

7o Change
during the

Year
Finginccrs India l,imitcd 9,(X),0(X) I 0(I' , 9,00,()(x) 10(I' ,,



Cetification Engineers International Limited
Notes To The Financial Statements Fot The Year Ended 3lMarch2025

Note - 16

Other Financial Liabilities - Non-Current

Security l)eposits And llctentions

Other Financial Liabilities - Current
Sccuriry [)cposits And ltctcntions
Accrued I:,)mploycc Benefi ts

Note - 1?

Other Cument Liabilities
Advances lleccived F'rom (llicnts

I)eferred Incomc

Unearncd Incomc Billed'lir (llients

OS'l' Payable

Withholding I.ior Income'lhxcs

Withholding ltor Empbyccs Including I impkryers
(lontdbution

Othcr I iabilitics

Note - 18

Long-Term Provisions

I.lmployees' Post ll.etirement/l,ong-l'erm Bcncfi ts

Short-Term Provisions

lrmployees' Post ltctirement/l,ong-'I'"r- 13"n"nr.

I)rovision for F)xpected l,osses

(t In Lakhs)

31 March 31 March
2025 2024

7.60 58.17

7.60 56-l I

121\.07

444.50

43.{)6

383.55

572.57

384.04

9.96

6. l5

96.35

49.52

29.30

tt.tt4

710.91 584. l6

1,002.45 sllo. I 6

7,002.45 880.16

468.55

4.611

u.tt5

123.61

12.82

29.40

3.00

114.17

21.33

114.11

21..i.i
135.s0 135.50



Certification Engineers International Limited
Notes To The Financial Statements For The Year Ended 3lMarch2025

Note - 19

Trade Payables

'l'otal <tutstnding ducs of lr{icro I.intcrpriscs and Small
I,lntcrpriscs (ltcfcr Notc 43)

'1'<>tal outstnding ducs oIcrcditors othcr than Micr<r
Iintcrprises and Small Flnterpriscs

Trade Payables ageing schedule for rhe year ended as on Marc h 3i,zozsand March 3l,z0z4 t
37March2025

31 March 31 March
2025 2024

110.29 t10.07

513.34 341.37

451.44

392.21 229.95

392.27 229.95

Nonc of thc amount against tradc payablc torvards MSMIi vcndor is outstandiflg for mr>rc than 15 days.

Note - 20

Current Tax Liabilities (Net)
Provision for taxation (nct ofadvancc tax amountiflg to
{ 386.20 l.akhs (previous ycar 31 March 2024: { 307.t}9
Lakhs )

(l'lti.t1>a* lul hccn intenlhnally lcli blunk)

Particulars Outstanding for follou,ing periods from duc datc of
Pavment Totrl

Un-billed Less than 1

Year
1-2 Years 2-3 Ycars

More than 3

Years
D i\rsN{ti 111).29 1t0.29
ii) ()thers 293.37 219.97 573.34
iii) i)isputcd l)ucs- MSMIi
ir) I)isputcd l)ucs- Othcrs
Grand Total 403.66 279.97 623.63

Less than 1

Year



C e rtilicati o n Engine e rs I nt e rn ational Li mited
Notes To The Financial statements For The Year Ended 3lMarch2025

Note - 21

Revenue From Operationsx
Income From Services

*Excludes Goods and Services Tax (GST)

Note - 22

Other Income
Interest Income

Bank Deposits

Goods & Service Tax Refund

Others - I\Iisc

Amortization of Deferred Income
Foreign Exchange Difference Q.{et)

Rental Income
' Income From Sale of Assets

Note - 23

Manpowet Services
Manpower Services

Note - 24

Employee Benefits Expenses

Salaries And Allowances

Contribution towards employees pension and provident fund
and administration charges thereon

Contribution towards National Pension System Q..lpS) and
administration charges thereon

Staff Welfare

Contribution to Gratuity Fund (I..let of contribution received
from others)**

**Includes Term Insurance Premium paid to LIC of India.

Note - 25

Finance Cost

Unwinding of Discount on Security Deposits
Interest on Lease Liabilities

Note - 26

Depreciation And Amotisation Expenses
'Depreciation On Property, Plant And Equipment
Depreciation On fught of use assets

Depreciation On Investment Properry
Amortisation Of Intangible Assets

,ffi'n,io\('21'*
ti t ):r\.:-\ / 5!
Y;,"\----l.,si'-tgi*P,

(t In Lakhs)
31March2025 31March2024

6,207.98 5,086.00

6,207,98 5,086.00

541.72

3.08

1.54

41..58

1,.72

454.20

8.90

0.30

2,86

0.20

40.42

0.23

590.36 507.11

1 24r 1) 1,031.54

1,242.22 1,,037.54

1,821.36

719.42

89.43

19.40

4.54

1,513.29

118.12

86.25

5.32

4.95

2,054.15 1,727.93

0.74

0.70

2.67

2.38

1.44 5.05

8.57

13.21,

3.87

0.31

10.50

31.52

3.87

0.69

46.5925.96



Certifi cation Engineers lntern ational Limited
Notes To The Financial Statements For The Year Ended 31March2025

Note - 27

Other Expenses

A Facilities Cost

Rent - Residential Accommodation Q.Jet of Recovery of
{ 1.56 lakhs (previous year: t 1.57 lakhs)

Rent-()ffice, Guesthouse and Transit Flats

Electricity And Water
Other Repairs And X,{aintenance

Hire Charges - ()ffice Equipment
Insurance

Corporate Cost

Bank Charges

Advertisement for tender and recruitment
Entertainment

Remunetation To Auditors:
For Audit
For Tax Audit
Certification

Out ofPocket
Filing Fee

Foreign Exchange Difference Q.,let)
Legal And Professional Charges

Licences And Taxes

Other Cost

Travel And Conveyance

Printing Stationery And General ()ffice Supplies
Newspapers And Periodicals

Postage And Telecommunications

Courier, Transportation And Handling
Allowance for expected credit losses - trade receivables, advances and tax assets (net)
Corporate Social Responsibiliry Expenditure (R.efer note 4g)
Financial Assets carried at amortised cost
J\{iscellaneous Expenses

Training Expenses

({ In Lakhs)

3lMxch2025 31,Match2024

19.16

153.65

14.60

(1 6.s8)

1.30

0.54

19.42

60.44

27.r9

54.66

0.92

0.44

172.67

-)..) I

32.96

3.30

5.50

0.70

0.10

2.31

0.35

29.42

34.53

1.86

1(r.05

3.23

4.60

0.70

2.86

0.49

0.04

12.27

34.41

112.54 76.51

183.66

i0.06

0.10

10.57

3.16

203.98

23.18

0.44

1.48

1,.21

427.64

9.37

0.12

16.54

1.0(r

334.91.

20.53

t7.20

2.53

1.90

437.84

#q
{-#



Certifi c ation Engineers I ntern ational Limited
Notes To The Financial Statements For The Year Ended 31March2025

Note - 28

Income Tax
Tax Expense Comprises Of:
Current Income Tax
Eadier years tax adjustments (net)

Deferred Tax
Income Tax Expense Reported In The Statement Of profit Or Loss

Statement Of Profit And Loss
Accounting Profit Before Tax
Accounting Profit Before Income Tax
At India's Statutory Income Tax Rate of 25.1,68 o/o 

Ql. March 2024 : 25.1.680/o)

Adiustments In Respect Of Current Income Tax
Tax Impact ()f Expenses Which Will Never Be Allowed
Eadier Years tax adjusrmenrs (net)
()thers

Profit Attributable To Equity Shareholders

Weighted Average Number ()f Equity Shares

Nominal Value Per Share (Rs.)

Earnings Per Equity Share
Basic ( In t)
Diluted ( In t)

(t In Lakhs)

3lMatch2025 3lMarch 2024

787.99

12.72

(110.73)

542.60

(82.04)

689.99 460.56

The major components of income tax exPense and the reconciliation of expected tax expense based o1 the domestic effectivc tax
of the company at 25.1,68'h and the reported tax expense in proFrt or loss are as foliows:

2,751.52 1.104.62

2,751.52 1,704.62

692.50

5.83

12.72

Q|..07)

429.02

41.49

(e.es)

689.99 460.56

Theprovisionforcurrentincome-taxhasbeenworkedouttakingintoconsiderationrhep.o,i,@
Disclosure Standards notified by Central Board of Direct Taxes vide Notification No. 87 /2016 dated Septemb et 29,201,6.

Note - 29

Earnings Per Share (EPS)
Earnings per share (EPS') is determined based on the net profit attributable to the shareholders' of the Company. Basic earnings pcr
share is computed using the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share is compr-rted
using the weighted average number of common and dilutive common equivalent shares outstanding during the year, except w1rer:e thc
result would be anti-dilutive.

3'1. March2025 3lMarch 2024

2,061.53 1,2+-+.06

9,00,000 9,00,000

100.00 I00.0()

229.06

229.06

138.23

138.23



(i)

Certification Engineers International Limited
Notes To The Financial Statements For The Year Ended 31March2025

Note - 30

Financial asset - fair value hierarchy

thrcc Lcvels arc dcfincd based on thc obscrvability ofsignificant inputs to thc mcasurcmont, as follows:

Level 1: Quotcd prices (unadjustcd) in active marhets for financial iflstrumcnts.
Level 2: Inputs other than quotcd prices included within Lcvcl 1 tl.rat arc obscrvablc f<rr thc assct or liability, cithcr dircctly or inrJircctly
Level 3: Unobscrvablc inputs for thc assct or liability.

Note - 31

Financial instruments
Financial instrumentsinstfuments In

Particulars
3l Matc}l 2025 31March2024

FVTPI- Amortised FVTPL Amorlisctl

Financial assets

'l'radc rcccivablcs

Othcr financial assets

2,432.02

759.88

2,135.15

771.62
Total financial assets 3,191.90 2,910.36
llnanctal lrabtlrties
'l'radc payablcs
Security deposits and rctcntions
Othcr financial liabilitics
l,case l,iabilitics

623.63
135.67
444.50

2.09

451.14
101 .83
383.55

16.2i)
Total financial liabilities 1,205.89 953.11

(ii) financiat instruments measured at amortised cost

. I''or amortised cost instrumcnts, carrying valuc lcprcscnts thc bcst cstimatc of fair valuc cxccpt for l()ng-tcrm financial asscts.

(iii) Risk -anagement
'l'he Oompany's activities cxposc it to market risk, liquidity risk and credit risk.'l'hc(irmpany's board of 6ircctgrs has 6vcrall rcsponsibility frrr thc
establishment and <lvcrsight of thc Oompany's risk managcmcnt framcwork.'l'his notc cxplains thc s<>urccs of rish which thc cntity is cxp6sctJ t6 ancl
how thc cntity manages thc risk and thc rclarctl impact in rhc financial statcmcnts.

(A) Credit risk

by cash and cash cquivalcnts, tradc rcccivablcs and financial asscts mcasurcd at amortiscd cost. 'l'hc Oompany contiltx>usly m6nit.rs dcfa.lts .f
customcrs and other countcrpartics and incorporatcs this information into its creclit risk contrgls.

a) Credit risk management

, Cretlit isk rating

specific to thc class of financial asscts.

A: Low crcdit risk

B: Modcratc crcdit risk
O: I ligh credit risk

l'hc Oompany provides f<>r cxpcctcd crcdit k>ss bascd on thc f<>llowing:

Asset Group Basis Of Categotisation Provision for Expcctcd Crcrlit Loss
l,ow crcdit risk (lash and cash cquivalcnts, othcr bank balanccs and othcr financial

asscts
12 month cxpcctcd crcdit loss and l,ifc
timc cxpcctcd crcdit loss

N,{odcratc crcdit r:isk l'radc rcccivablcs lifc timc cxpcctcd crcdit krss

I ligh crcdit risk li'aclc rcccivablcs Lifc tirnc cxpcctcd crcdit loss or
fully providcd f<rr
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Certification Engineers International Limited
Notes To The Financial Statements For The Year Ended 37March2025

In respect oftradc rcccivables, thc c<>mpany rccogniscs a provision for lifetimc cxpectcd crcdit loss.

Based on busincss cnvir<>nment in which the O<>mpany opcratcs, a dcfault on a financial assct 'is consiclcrcd whcn thc c6untcr party fails t. rnal<c

Paymcnts within thc agreed timc peri<>d as pcr c(ntract. J,oss ratcs rcflecting dcfaults arc bascd on actual crcdit ftrss cxpcricncc and crxrsidcring
diffcrenccs bctwcen currcnt and historical cconomic conditi<>ns.

Asscts arc writtcn offwhen tlrcrc is no rcasonablc cxpcctation ofrccovcry, such as a dcbtor dcclaring bankruptcy <>t a litigati<xr <Jccidcd against thc
Oompany. 'l'hc (irmpany continucs to cngagc with partics whosc balanccs arc wdttcn off an<J attcmpts to cnfrrrcc rcpaymcnt. ltcc6vcrics rnadc arc
rccogmiscd in statcmcnt of profit and loss

l1

Credit rating Particulars 31 March
2025

31 March
2024

A: Low crcdit risk (lash and cash cquivalcnts, otl.rcr bank balanccs and othcr financial asscts 1.O.725 9.160.13

B: IUodcratc crcdit risk 'l'radc rcccivablc
362

396.59

[ [igh crcdit risk 'l'radc rcccivablcs 529 29 I 15

Concentration of trade receiua blet
'lhc (irmpany's cxposure to credit risk for tradc rcccivablcs is as folkrws -

b) Credit risk exposute
(i) Provision for expected credit losses

'l'hc Company ptovidcs for 12 month expcctcd crcdit krsscs for folkrwing financial assets -

31March2025

31March2024

In I-al<lrs

Particulars 31 March
2025

31 March
2024

Iyclrocarbon E 2a 10 492.t1
I n frasttucturc 1,489.9u 1,220.53
ll.aihvays 738.20 553.2fJ
()thcrs

562.03 55U.1 1

Total 3,322.49 2,824.09

n l-akhs

Particulars
Estimated gross

carrying amount at
de fault

Expectcd credit
losses

Carrying anount nct of
impairnrcnt provision

(lash and cash cquivalents

Other bank balanccs
()thcr financial assets

409.14

8,013.47

1 ,05(r. 1 5

409.74

8,013.47

1,05(r.15

In

Particulars
Estimated gross

carrying atnount at
default

Expccted credit
losses

Carrying an.lount ncl of
impairmcnt provisiorr

(lash and cash cquivalents
[)ther bank balances

[)thcr financial asscts

106.40

7,432.30

1,248.15

106.,10

7,432.30

1,248.1s
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Certification Engineers International Limited
Notes.To The Financial Statements For The Year Ended 37March2025

Expected credit loss for trade receivables undet simplified approach
31March2025

31March2024

Reconciliation

(B) Liquidity risk

delivering cash or another financial asset. 'l'hc Oompany's approach to maraging liquidity is to ensurc as far as possiblc, that it will Savc strfficic,r
liquidity to mect its liabilitics whcn thcy arc duc.

oompany takcs into account thc liquidity of thc markct in which thc cntity opcratcs.

Maturities of fi nancial liabilities
'I'hc tables beltlw analysc thc Oompany's financial liabilitics into rclcvant maturity gr<>upings bascd r>n thcir c()ntractual rnaturitics.

n Lakhs

Particulars 0-90
Days

90 - 180

Days
180 - 270

Days
270 - 360

Davs
360 - 4s0

Days
450 - 540

Days
Oross carrying valuc

IJxpccted crcdit k>ss (provision)

Oarrying amount (nct of irnpairmcnt)

1,,317.54

17.08

1,300.47

402.01

21.31

37 4.7 6

277.10

42.26

234.85

157.48

13.41

144.00

109.69

40.81

68.82

25.18

7.01

18.17

Particulats 540 - 630

Days
630 -720

Days
720 - 1095

Davs

>1095

davs
(iross carrying valuc

Iixpcctcd crcdit krss (provision)

Oarrying amouflt (nct of impairmcnt)

41.75

32.92

8.83

196.77

96.92

99.85

265.73

84.0(r

181.61

528.56

528.56

n I-al<lrs'

Particulars 0-90
Days

90 - 180

Days
180 - 270

Days
270 - 360

Days
360 - 450

Days
450 - 540

Days
()r<>ss carrying valuc

I ixpcctcd crcdit loss (provisirxr)
Oarrying amount (net of impairrncnt)

1,244.77

54.44

1,190.33

198.28

22.83

17 5.44

2s0.03

32.94

217.09

288.1 1

91.56

196.55

104.24

26.04

18.20

85.ti7

8.9tt
'76.89

Particulars
540 - 630

Days
630 -720

Days
720 - 1095

Days
>1095 days

Oross carrying valuc

I ixpcctcd crcdit krss (provisi<>n)
(larrying amount (nct of impainncnt)

123.19

28.03

95.7s

43.36

10.71

32.65

193.89

121.05

12.84

291.15

291.7 5

of Ioss provision - lifetime expected credit losses In Laldrs

Reconciliation of loss allowance Tradc
ru:<:civahlcs

Loss allowance on 31 March 2023 497.77
Irapailmcnt loss rccolmiscd/rcvcrscd drrring thc ycar 190.51
Loss allowance on 31 March 2024 6ti8.34
Itnpainncnt loss rccogniscd/rcvcrscd during tlic ),car 2o?.13
Loss allowance on 31 March 2025 890.47

n I-al<hs
37March2025 Less than 1

veaf
t-2
veafs

2-3
YCafs

'I'otal

Non-derivatives
'I'radc payablc

Sccurity dcposits and rctcnti<>ns
()ther financial liabilitics

l,casc l,iabilitics
Total

623.63

128.07

444.50

2.09

1,198.29 7.60

t)i-).() )

135.61

444.50

2.09

1.205.89

n Lakhs
31March2024 Less than 1

vcar
1, -2

veafs
2-3
veafs

Total
Non-derivatives
'l'radc 

1;ayablc
Sccurity dcp<>sits and rctcntions
()thct financial liabilitics

l,casc Liabilitics
Total

450.84

43.06

383.55

14.19

89r.64

58.77

2.10

60.87

450.U4

I01.u3

3u3.55

16.29

952.51.

1;\
l*!



(c)
(i)

Certification Engineers International Limited
Notes To The Financial Statements For The Year Ended 3lMatch2025

Market risk
Foreign exchange risk

I"oreign cxchangc risk ariscs from futurc commcrcial transactions and rccogmiscd asscts and liabilitics dcn6milatc6 in a currcncy that is ,.t thc
company's functional currency.'1'hc Oompany does not hcdgc its forcign cxchangc rcccivablcs/payablcs.

Foreign currency risk exposure:
In Lakhs

Sensitivity
'l'hc sclsiti ancl k ch

Note-32
Capital work in Progress
'l'hc Capital work in proS'rcss comprises cost of l)ropcrty l)lant aod l,)quipment and Invcstmcnt l)ropcrty that arc n()t yct rcady for thcir
intended use at thc balancc shcct datc, thc details ofwhich arc as undcr :

(fhis qace hat been intenrional[' left blank)

't

t alld l()ss t() chaltgcs 1n thc crclrrtngc rltcs lriscs rnlinlv frrrn frrrcign crrrrcncv dcr.tonrinatcrl financial instrLlnrcllts
Particulars 37Match2025 31,Match2024
Currency sensitivity

Ourrency incrcasc by 170

Ourrcncy dccrcasc by 170

USD EURO GBP USD EURO GBI'

0.09

(0.09

('{ in Lakhs)

Particulars 3l-Mar-25 37-Mar-24
(lapital cxpcnditLrrc incurrcd/Oaprtal ,\sscts acclLrircd, but not yct rcxdlr f,,. u." 

"t 
b,rl,r,..-- iJ* 24.40

Total 24.40

oapital work-in-profycss agcing schcdulc f<>r thc ycar cndcd l\{arch 31,2025 is as f<>lkrws:

More Than
3

yeafs

oapital work-in-progrcss agcing schcdulc for thc ycar cndcd N{arch 3r,2024 is as f<rllows:

in Lakhs

Particulars Less than 1

yeaf
1-2 ycars 2-3 years

Morc Than
3

ycars

'Iotal

llapital work in progrcss 24.40 24.40
Total 24.40 24.40
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Certification Engineers Intemational Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 3lMarch2025

Note - 34

Capital Management

The Company's objectives when managingcapital arc
o To ensure Company's ability to continue as a going concern, and
o To provide adequate return to shareholders

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it in the tight of changes in economic conditions
and the risk characteristics of the under\ing assets. In order to maintain or adjust the capital stllrcture, the Company
may adiust the arnount of dividend paid to the shareholders, return capital to shareholderstr issue new shares.

The amounts managed as capital by the Comparry 
^te 

summarised as follows
({ In Lakhs)

31March2025 31March2024
Eq"ity share capital

Other equrry

900.00 900.00

8,1,81.16 7,547.03

6

Net debt to equiq, 121i6

The Company has no or,rtstanding debt as at the end of the respective years. Accordingly, the Company has trjl capttal
gearing ratio as at 31 Niarch 2025 ard3L March2O24.

Note - 35

Related Party

(a) The narnes o[ related parties as identified in accordance rvith provisions o[ the Indian Accounting Standard - 24
"Related Party Disclosnrc": -Lrfc

ffi*.--,-

Serial

Number Name of the Related .Party Natute of Relationship

1 I-r.ngineers India Lrrnited (EIL) I lolcling colnpalrv

2

h,

Dircctors,/Key Management Petsonnel (31 March 2025)

Smt. \/artika Shukla Chairman
Chairman and Nlanaging Director in

Engineers India Lrmited

Smt. Jayati Gl-rosh Dilector
Executive Director in Engineers India
Limrted

Shri R.P.llatra Drrcctor
Executive Director in E,ngrneers India
Limited

Shri S.l,lalakr.rnrar Dtector (til 09.12.2024)

Shd R.l(.Singlr
Director (w.e.f.

19.12.2024)
Director (IlR) in Engineers India
Limited

Shri l{ajn' llanjarr Chief Executive Officcr
Chief G eneral lvlar-rager ir.r lingineers
India Limited

Srnt. I).Nagini Chief Fu-rancial Officer
Gencral Nlanager in l,,ngineers India
Lirnited

NIs. Java [irtlaru Company Secretarl,

lP)
fo-

\L



Cetification Engineers International Limited
Notes to the financial statements fot the yeat ended 3lMatch2025

J

Directots/Key Management Petsonnel (31 March 2024\

Smt. Vartika Sl'rukla Chailman
Chairman and Managing Director in
Engineers India Limited

Shri Sanjay Jindal Director (till 01.08.2023)
Director (Finance) in Engineers India
Lrmited

Shri VJohn Paul Dilector (trll 31 .08.2023)
Executive Director in Engtreers India
Lirnited

Smt. Jayati Ghosh L)llector
Executive Director in Engineers India
Limited

Shri lL.P.llatra
Director (w.e.f.

31.08.2023)

Executive Director in Engineers India
Lirnited

S[.rri S.1]alakurnar I)irector (w. e. f .30.1 1 .2023)
Executive Dilector in Engineers India
Limited

Shri ltajiv Ranjan (lhicf Executive Ofhcer
Chief General Manager in Engineers

India Lirnited

Smt. P.Nagrru CI-ricf Financial O fficer
General Manager in E,ngineers India
Limited

NIs. Ja1 a Totlani Company Secretary

(b) Related Party Transactions

Durirrg the y621 ended 31 March 2024, the Company had following transactions and outstanding balances with related
parties:

{ In Lakhsn

Particulars Relationship Year Amount (Pa1,able) / Receivable

Professional
and technical serwices and
facilities (Shorvn under
Ivlanporver Sen ices head
in Profit & Loss account)

Holdrng
Company

3l Match 2025 377.23 Q42.74)

31, Nlarch 2024 337.05 (12s.40)

Executior-r of contract for
Sen,ices (Shorvn under
Income from C)perations
head in Profit & Loss
accoLrnt)

I{olding
Company

31 Nlarch 2025 4L.07 58.80

3i Nlarch 202-1 3.18 t9.63

Dividend (interim and
final)

Holding
Con-rpany

3 1 Nlatch 2025 1395.00

31 N'larch 202-1 927.00



Cettification Engineets Intetnational Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the yeat ended 31Match2025

(c) Dilector's remuneration:

Sitting fees paid to Non-official Ind6pendent Directors for 31 March 2025 is Nil (Previous year31. Matcb.2024:
Nil )

(d) Chief Executive Officer & Chief Financial Officer of the Company ate on deputation from EIL and the salary is
paid by Engineers India Limited. EIL raises monthly bills on the basis of man-hour cost as per agreement with the
Company which are accounted for as professional charges, under the head "Manpower Serwices". The bills taised by
E,IL are on hourly basis and the bills arc at actsal cost-plus margin. EIL has also deputed other officials to CEIL and
the same procedure is being followed for the billing purposes.

(e) Transactions during the year pertaining to KMP's (Company Secretary)

in Lakhs

Particulars 3"l.March2025 3lMarc}r2024

Rernr:neration 16.29 t l.a).)

Note - 36

Contingent Liabilitieri and Commitments

i) Contingent Liabilities:

a) 'llre compan), has received a demand of Rs. 117.98 laktr for f,tr-rancial year 2019-20 frorn GST department. The
compan)' is disagrceing with demand and has frled a reply againsr the demand order.

b) Guarantees issued by banks and outstanding as on 31 March 2025 < 342.49 Lakhs (previous years 3 1 March 2024 <
689.30 Lakhs).

The Company has filed an application for rectification (r/s 154) of processing mistakes amounting to { 63.24 Lakhs
for the assesslnent year2076-77 and for < 124.37 Lakhs for the assessmentyear20l.5-16.

T'lre compan), I-ras received a demand of Rs.7.17 lakh tr intirrration u/s 1a3(1) for assessment year 2021,-22 from
Income Tax department.

One of our employee, was sent on assignment to offshore field with ONGC. He proceeded for assignment to
offshorc on 12.04.2021 and r,vas stationed oir Board Barge Papaa 305. On 17.05.2021, Cyclone Tauktae srruck
lVlurnbai offsi,ote ar.rd Barge Papaa 305 got surrk. Unfortunately, our employee was not amongsr the survivors.
The status of our emplol,ee is still unknown as on 31.03.2025. Board has accorded the approval for payment of
adhoc amoutrt of Rs. 50,000/-per month to thir rvife of the employee and he is covered under company's Group
Personal Accident Insutance.

Commitrnents:

Estirrratecl amolurt o[ coutracts remaining to be executed on capital accounr (ret o[ advances) and not provided in
accounts { 0.(.)0 (l']revious Year - { 0.00).

c)

d)

e)

ii)



Certification Engineers International Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 3lMarch 2025

Note - 37

Employee Benefits

The disclosures required under Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS 19) 'Employee Benefits' are given below:

Defined Contdbution Plan

The amount recognized as an expense in defined contribution plan is as under:
({ In Lakhs)

Pafticulars 31 March 2025 3LMatch.2024
Conffibutoly Provident Fund and Employees'Pension Scheme, 1995 119.17 118.12

Contributory National Pension System Q.{PS) 89.43 86.25

Defined Benefit Plan

Company is having the following DeFrned Benefit Plans:

o Gratuity (funded)
o Leave encashment (rnfunded)
. Long sen ice award., (unfunded)

In dris regard, actuarial valuation as on 31 Ivlarch, 2025was carried out by ^ctl ry in respect of all three plans, and the
details are as under

Risks associated with plan provisions

The plan is of a frral salary defined beneht in narure which is .po..*.d by tt.
Company and heuce it underwritcs all the risks pertaining to the plan. In particular,
there is a risk for ti're company that any adverse salary growth or demographic
experience or inadequate returns on under\ring plan assets can result in an increase in
cost of providing these benefits to employees in future. Since the benefits are lump
sum in nature the plan is not subject to any lor risks

(tlLt

ffi-

Inl-rerer-rt risk

Disclostrres rclatecl to ftrncled obligations

a) Thc arnounts recognized in the balance shcet ({ In Lakhs)

Gratuitl, (Fundcd) Leave cncashment
(Ur-rfunclccl)

Long service awarcls
(flnfunded)

31 March
2025

31 March
2024

3L March
2025

3L March
2024

31 March
2025

31 March
2024

Present value of obligations as

at the end ofyear 555.93 +91 .43 1036.7 4 9,+5.83 29.26 26.12

Fair- r,aluc of plar-r asscts as at
the encl of the I'ear

510.63 '184.51

Amount Not llecognised due to
asset l-imit

Present l,ahrc of clct-rned beneht
obligation +5 .31 6.93 1036.74 9-+5 83 29.26 26.1,2

Ne t (assct)/liabilin
recognizccl in balanc:c shcet 45.3r 6.93 t036.7 4 9:15.83 29.26 26.L2

,k_\
r$j

%d



Certification Engineets Intemational Limited
Notes to the financial statements fot the year ended 3lMar.ch2025

" z\r.r-iount dcbited to Profit & Loss is ir-rclusive benehts availcd.

b) Expenses recognized in statement of profit and loss ({ In Lakhs)

Gratuity (Funded)
Leave encashment

(Unfunded)x
Long sewice awards

(Unfunded)

3l Match
2025

3l March
2024

3l March
2025

3l March
2024

3l March
2025

3l March
2024

Cur-rent service cost 4.40 6.48 110.04 111.58 1.58 1.68

Past setwice cost

Interest on net benefit
asset/liability 0.13 (1.s3) 64.96 63.64 1.61 1.65

Re-measurements gains /losses 15.28 (28.83) (0.0s) Q s4)

Expenses recognized in
statelnent of profit and loss

4.54 4.95 r90.29 146.39 3.14 (0.20)

c) Expenses recognized in Other comprehensive income

1 ".*,,

({ In Lai<hs)
Long service awards

(Unfunded)
31 Malch

2025
31 March

2024
31 March

2025
31 March

2024
3l Match

2025
31 March

i024

.\ctuarial (gains) /ioss 5.19 (13.14)

Change ir-r hnancial assumption 21.37 15.60

Cirange in demograpl.ric
assumption

Experience adj ustments 10.72 (2.41)

Actual returlt olt plan assets 3.18 5.81

Adjustments to recognise the
effect of asset ceil.inq
Expcnses recognized in other
cornprehensive incorne 40.45 5.t9

cl) Re conciliatio. of gP:t,.g ..4j&rg1g balances of clefinctl benefit obligation ({ In Lakhs)
Gratuiw (Frrncled) Leave encashrncnt

(Llnfrrndcd)
Long sewice awardi;

(Unfunded)
31 March

2025
31 Marcl'r

2024
31 March

2025
31 March

2024
31 March

2025
31 Marcl,

2024

Present vahre of obligations as

at bcginmrg o[ year
491.44 162.7 5 945.83 891.55 26.32 26.1.2

Lrtcrcst cost 34.96 31.27 64.81. 63.64 1.58 1.68

(.urrent scr-r,ice cost 4.40 6.-+8 1 10.04 111.58 1..61. 1.65

Past sen,icc cost

Actuarial (gain)/loss on
obligatror-rs

21.37 15.60 28.SiJ 28.U2 (0.37) (3 s4)

Ilcnctlt paicl (6.e6) (2s.te) (ee.38) (e2.t2)

trLl,1,I
Present value of obligations
.a,s at end of year

555.93 491.44 t036.7 4 94s.83 29.26 26.t2

l(,
a-,*l
&

I

\_/
l*
IDI



Cetification Engineets Intetnational Limited
Notes to the financial statements fot the yeat ended 3lMarch202i5

e) Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of fair value of plan assets (t In Lakhs)

Gratuity (Funded) Leave encashment
(Unf'unded)

Long service awards
(Unfunded)

3l March
202s

3l March
2024

3l Match
2025

3l March
2024

3l March
2025

3l March
2024

Fai-t- value of plan assets as on
beginning ofyear

481.51 418.21

Interest on plan assets 34.82 35.81

Re-measurements due to
actual return on plan assets
less interest on plan assets

Q.72) (s 81)

Contributions 1.42 1..49

Beneflts paid (6 e6) (25.1e)

Fair value of plan assets at
the end ofyear

510.63 484.s|

f) Actuarial A.ssumpticns

Gtatuity (Funded)
Leave encashrncnt

(Unfunded)
Long service awards

(Unfunded)

31 March
20:25

31 l,iarch
'2024

31 March
2025

31 March
2024

3L Match
2025

31 Marcl,
2024

Discount rate 6.80 o/o 7 .20 o/o 6.80 o/o 7 .20 o/o 6.80 o/o 7.2? oh

Expected rate of future
salat1, Inqla^aa

9.00% 9.00% 9.00o/o 9.00o/o 9.00o/o 9.00o/o

Rctiren-rent age 60 years (>0 r,'ears 60 1,ears 60 year. 60 years 60 y,s215

4)

s)

lvlortalit" rates inclusive of provision for disabilrry -100o/o of IALM (2012 _14)

Rates of leaving serwice at specimer-r ages are as shown below-:

6) Leaving sen'ice due to disability is included in the provision made for all causes of ieaving serwice (pamgraph 5

' above).

le (Years) _
21-30

Rates (p.a.
0%o

31 -40 1.24o/o

41 *50 0.420h

51 -59 0%o



Cettification Engineers Intetnational Lirnited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 3lJ[,{.arch2025

Lea Enc E,arned Le

g) Maturity profile of defined benefit obligation ({ In Lakhs)

Gratuity (Funded)

[,eave
Encashment

(Eamed I-eave)
(Unfunded)

Leave Encashment
(Half Pay Leave)

(Unfunded)

Long Service Awatds
(Unfunded)

3L Match
2025

3l March
2024

31
Match

2025

31
March
2024

3l March
2025

3l March
20u

3t March
2025

3l Match
2024

Weighted average

of the defined
benefit obliqation

10.25

Years
10.95

Years
7.64

Ycars
7.ll

Years
6.01 Years 6.17 Years 3.81 Years

4.47

Years

Duration of
defined beneFrt
obliEation

I)uration ('cars)

1 25.87 11.72 61.61 )6.2-) 31.17 33.08 1 1.05 7.40
2 6.1.2 5.52 58.0(r 54.58 36.29 32.23 1.13 3.16
.) 26.14 5.96 61.08 55.24 44.36 31.95 5.91 1.01

4 45.30 25.82 75.80 56.1 8 40.51 40.27 .).-t / 5.74
5 6.84 44.90 57.84 81.59 32.26 31.77 0.55 3.09
6 121.31 6.17 134.56 54.12 38.69 28 23 2.61 0.52
7 82.05 120.56 99.80 128.55 33.28 32 9l 1.01 2.41

8 )\ q'7 81.52 53.10 93.56 23.45 30.07 4.18 0.96
9 61.94 23.22 73.80 48.54 29.9':t 19.16 2.09 4.66

.\bor-e I0 79(t.14 860.22 655.,+9 665.16 173.39 17 5.17 4.09 5.60

h) Maior Catcgories of Plan Assets (as percentage of total plan asse ts)

Gratuity (funded)
Leavc Encashrnent

(f.L.rfrrnded)
Long Service Awardri

(Unftrnded)
3l March

202s
31 March

2024
31 March

2025
31 Marcl-r

2024
3l Match

2025
31 March

2024

Fund managed by insurer 100% 1000

Sensitiviw Analvsis Gratuiw (Funded In Lakhs
Particulars Discount rate Salary esca lation rate

31 March 2025 3tMarch2024 3lMatch2025 3lMatdn2024
Impact of increase in 50 bps on
defi r-red ber-refi t obligation

(4.95) o/,' (5.29) u/,t 0.29 o/o 0.37 %t

Impact of decrease in 50 bps on
defined benefit obligation

5.30 0/u 5.68')/o (0.34)'vo (0.50) or,

vt' llrrt'aslurr('nt (Harned Leave
Particulars Discotrnt rate Salary escalation rate

3l Ma.rch 2025 31 I\{arch 2024 3lMatch2025 31Match2024
Impact of increase in 50 bps on
dc fined benefit <>l)lisation

(3.1t) o/,, (3.77) "/o 3.84 0/, 3.92,Y,

Irnpact of clecrease in 50 bps on
dcFrned benefit oblisation

3.94 o/u 4.00 ,'/u (3.6s) ot (3.73) u/,,

tl nf uflclec



Certification Engineers International [,imited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 3tMarch2025

Leave Encashment (Half Pay Leave) (Unfunded)

Long Service Awards (Unfunded)

Note - 38

Divide nd

Lakhs

Note - 39

CSR activitl'reserve amounting to { 39.88 Lakhs for 31 IVIarch 2025 (?revious year 31 March 2024:7 21.72L,ak<hs)
represents ullspent amount out of amounts set aside for meeting social obligations as per Department of Public
Enterprise grudelines and the Companies Act 201,3 for Cotporate Social Responsibility

Note - 40

There is of no cash generating assets, hence there is no irnpairment during the year in rerms of ind AS 36 "Impair-meht
of Assets".

Note - 41

Liabiliq'in respect of 'Performance Related Pa1,', amounting to {112.55 Lakhs (prcvious year3l lvlarch 2024:? 63.6g
Lakh$ for the employees for the y,ear ended on 31 lvlarch 2025 has been estrmated and provided based on scheme
formulate.l itr accordance rvith DPE, guidelines, based r-rpon certain ranking par-alneters.

TI-re provision for cafeteria.allowance for { 161.12lakhs (?rcvious vear {130.29 lakhs) has been made for the employ,ees
rrr accorclance rvitl-r approval of board for increase ir-r cafeteria allorvancc fron-r 309rb -35o/o and is pendurg approval frorn
NIoPN(l [or' ftrrthcr xction.

Particulars Discount rate Salarv escalation rate
3lMarch2025 3l March 2024 31March2025 3lMarclr2024

Impact of increase in 50 bps on
dcfi rred bcncfi t obhqat iorr

(2.e3) % (3.01) o/o 3.00 % 3.L0 0h

Impact of decrease in 50 bps on
defined benef,rt obliqation

3.08 0 3.t7 % (2.88) % Q.e7) %

Particulars Discount rate Leave service rate
3lMatc}r2025 3l March2024 3L]Ularch2025 31Marc}r2024

Impact of increase in 50 bps on
deFrned benefit obliqation

(1.85) % (2.18) o/o (1.99) o/o (2.3s) %

Impact of decrease in 50 bps on
de Frned benefit obligation

1.92 o/n 2.26,'1, L.22 o/o 1.50 "

n
Dividend on equity shares 3L-Mat25 3l-Mat-24
Inte rin.r clir.iclcnd 120.00 540.00

F-inal dividend (Proposed) 1233.00 675.00

Total 1953.00 927.00
Proposed dividend on equity shares is subject to approval at the annual general meeting and are not recognised as
Iiabiliq'.



Certification Engineers International Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31.March2025

Note - 42

The Company has a Memorandum of Understandrngw'tth Engineers Indra Limrted (Ihe Holding Company) for utrirzing
their facilities like providing manpower, off,rce space and other facilitres etc. The MOU provides level based fixed man
hour'/ man-day lz;tes fot EIL employees on cost plus ovethead basis and flxed annual cost towatds space, infrastructute
and facilities etc.

The Company also has entered into Memotandum of Understandings rvith Engineers India Limited for providrng
technical services to EIL by CEiL at acttal cost-plus margln.

Note - 43

'l'hc ducs to Nlicro and Small Ijntctpriscs as reqr,rlred undcr the N&cro, Small and Medrum Enterpriscs l)evelopment
Act 2006 to the extcnt information available with the company is gven below:

In Lakhs

S. No. Particulars 3lM.arch2025 3LMarch2024
I Amount due and payable at the year end

- Pnncipal 11.0.29 110.07

- Intercst on ab<x,e Ptincipal

II The amount of interest paid along wi.th the amounts of the payment
after the due date-

III The amount of interest due and payable fot principals ah'eady paid

IV 'l'he amount of interest accrued and rerlaimng r-rnpaid at the 12621 sncl

V The amount of interest which is due and payable vzhich is carried
for-ward from last yeat

None of the amount against tade payable towards MSME vendor is outstanding for more than 15 days.

Note - 44

Segment Reporting

The Company operates in the natue of service towards CertiFrcation and Thitd-Patty Inspection jobs, 'nvhich comes

under single segment. Hence segment teporring requirements under Ind AS-108 "Opetating Segments" is not applicable.
'Ihe services provided ate both in India & outside India. However, geogtaphical segment outside India does not amouflt
to a reportable segment.

Note - 45

'Ihe details of tevenue are as below:
n Lakhs

Particulats 31.lsilarch2025 3lMarch2024
Ilevenue from Opcrations 6,207.98 5,086.00

Othcr Income 590.36 507.11,

Total Revenue 6.798.34 5.593.11



Cetification Engineets International Limited
Notes to the financial statements fot the year ended 31March2025
Note - 46

Trade teceivables and Contract Balances
The following table provides information about Trade receivable, Contract assets and Contract Liabilities from Contract
with Customers:

In
Particulars 3l March 2025 3lMarc}l2024

Trade Receivables QrJote No. 11) - Net of Allowance for expected credit
losses

2,432.02 2135.15

Contract Assets (Unbilled Revenue) Q.Jote No. 6 B) 501.14 500.37

Contract Liabilities pnearned Revenue) $Jote No. 17) 8.85 6.15

Conttact f,iabilities (Advance from Customers) (l.Jote No. 17) 468.55 384.04

The company classifies the right to consideration in exchange for deliverables as either a receivable or as unbilled revenue.

A receivable is a right to considetation that is unconditional upon passage of time. Trade receivable and unbilled revenue
are presented net of impairment in the Balance Sheet.

Reverrues in excess of invoicing is recorded as unbilled revenue (contract assets) and is classified as a ftnancial asset.
Revenue recognition for lump sum conttacts is based on percentage of completion method based on cost progress.
Invoicing to the clients is based on milestones as defined in the contract. Revenue from Cost ph.rs and rate plus jobs are
recognized rvhetr the related services are performed and revenue from the end of the last invoicing to the reporting date
is recogrrized as unbilled reve11ue.

Invoicing in excess of earnings is classiFted as Ilrcome received in advance (contract liabilities) and is classified as other
current liabilit ies.

During the y'ear ended 31 March 2025 and31 IVIarch 2024,<500,31 Lakhs and < 414.51, Lakhs of Contlact assets (unbillcd
revenue) as of 1 Apil 2024 and 1 April 2023 respectiv,:\' has been reclassihed to Trade receivables upon billing to
customers.

Remaining petformance obligations

The remaining petformance obligation disclosure provides the aggregate arnount o[ the transaction price yet to be
recognized at the end of the reporting period and an explanation as to when tl,e Company expects to r-ecognize these
amounts in revenue. Performance obligation estimates are subject to change and are affected by several factors, including
termination, changes in the scope of work, adjustment for revenue that has not materialized, and adjustment"- for
cufrency.

The aggregatc value of pcrformance obligations that are completely or partially unsatisfred as of 31 March 2025 is t
6,011 .96 l,akhs (Previous year < 7514.00 Lakhs). Out of this, the Company expects to tecognize revenue of around
67 .15oh rvithin the nexr one year and the remaining thercafter.

Note - 47

-fhe ltalanccs of tradc receivables, Ioans and advances, customer's advances, r:etention mo11ey, seculiry deposits
receivabls/Pxvable and trade payables are subject to contitmation and reconciliation.

Tas dcdr-rctcd at source b), ot,. clients & barrks for tl-re financial te^r 2021-25 is subject ro reconciliarion with Form 26A5.



Certification Engineers International Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 3tMarch2025
Note - 48

Corporate social responsibility expenses

The requisite disclosure relaring to CSR expenditure in terms on
Guidance Note on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) issued by

(a) Disclosure with regard to CSR activities:

arncndcd Schedule III of the Companies Act and
the Institutc oI Chartered Accountants of India:

1n

Particulars 31March2025 3lMarch2024
Amount required to be spent by the Company during
financial year

27.68 26.33

r\moturt of Ilxpenditure incurred ( < 217 lakh for C.Y.) 23.18 20.60
Shortfall at the cnd of the ycar 4.50 ). /.)
'fotal of prcvious l,ears shortfall 35.34 29.61
Total Shortfall 39.84 35.34
An-rount available for Set Off
Total of Excess amount spent at the end of year including
previous vear
Sr.rrplus arising out oI CSR Proiect
lLcason for Shortfall Pertains to ongoing

proiects
Pertains to ongoing
projects

l)e tarls of relatccl party trans:tctiolts Not AppLicable Not r\pplicable
Provtsior-r r-r-raclc s,ith rcspect to a liabilih, incurrcC 0.00 0.00

Also Refer Note No 15 & 188.
* Ivlovement of Provisiorr

in lakhs
Particulars 31Matc}r2025 3LMatc}r2024
()lrcnir-ru l>alancc 0.00 0.08
Additronal provision durinE the vear
i)ror.ision usecl clurinq the vear 0.00 0.08
Closing balance

(b) Amount spent dudng the financial yeat ended 31 Match 20ZS and,31 Match 2024 on:

in lakhs

Particulats In cash \'et t<l be paid
in casl-r

Total

(i) Construction/acquisition
ofany 255s1

31 Nlarcli 2025 0.00 0.00 0.00

31 Ntarch 202-l 0.(x) 0.00 0.00

(ii) On purposes other than
(i) above

31 Nlarch 2025 23.1 8 0.00 23.1 u

31 lvlarch 2024 20.60 0.00 20.60

c) Natrrrc otCSR activirics in lakhs
N:rture of CSR activities (Thrust Area-wisc) 31.tr{arc|r^2025 3lMarch.2024
l)tomoting Ildr-rcation 0.91
I icaltl-r care & nutrition 25.04 4.48
Skill Do'elopment /Vocational Trainir.rq
[)isastcr Nlanagement
Rcr-rcFtt oI armed forces veterans, rvar rvidorvs etc.
l)rirnc N'linister National Relief Fund t6.1.2
()thcrs
-l'otal

25.95 20.60



2-

/,

Tt enifrcation Engineers Intemational Limited
/ Notes to the financial statemenrs fot the yeat ended 31 Match 2025

Note - 49
akhsIncome Tax Refund Receivable details are as follows:- ln

Assessment Yeat 3l March 2025 3l March 2024

2002-03 9.82 9.82

2007-08 11.85 i 1.85

2008-09 7.00 7.00

20't1-12 20.99 20.99

201,2-13 2.titJ 2.88

20t4-15 48,61 48.61

2016-17 4.14 4.14

2018-19 38.68 38.68

2021-22 0,31 0.31

2022-23 35.30 35.30

2023-24 7.M
202+25 17.90

197,54 187.07

Company is constandy following up with the department and follow-up letters are being sent on case-to-case basis

periodically. Further, the company has made a provision for gxpected credit loss of 7144.34 which represents income
tax refundable up to Assessment Yeau 20Zl-22,

Note - 50

4 The company has not traded or invested in Crypto Currency or Virnral Currency during the financial yeaa 202425.

b) The company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution.

c) The non-fund-based facilities ftom banks are unsecrued. The company is availing non-fund-based facilities from a

bank and furnishing required documents as and when required by the banker, more lardcularly at the time of renewai
exercise i.e., on yeady basis..

d) There are no charges which is yet to be registered with Regisuar of Companies (R.OC) as on 31 March 2025 wrth
respect to the non-fund-based facilities availed by CEIL.

e) The comPany is papng rent and other amounts for sharing common utiliry services to its holding company EIL &
the agreement for rent of the office space is due for slgning by CEIL and EIL management.

Note - 51

The additional regulatory information with respect to transaction with strike-off companies is thar
our company has not entered into any transaction with a struck-off company in MCA records,

Note - 52
Previous year's Ftgures have been regrouped /reclassi{ied to make them comparable to the figures of the current year.

For P C Ghadiali and Co LLp
Chartcred Accountants
Irirm Regn. No. 103132W /W-100037

For and on behalf of Certification Engineers International Limited
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